CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, April 16, 2019—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

6:45 Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

6:50 Compulsory Segments
Board Meeting Minutes Approval — March 19, 2019
Approval of the March Operational Checks
Approval of March Financial Reports
Director’s, Strategic Plan, and Friends Reports

7:10 Public Comment

7:15 Presentation:
1. Jordan Smith, from Maner Costerisan, presenting the audit findings and report.

7:45 Action Items

Donations

Budget Development Calendar

2019 Budget Adjustment

Resolution to Approve and Certify the Millage Proposal

g Lz =

8:00 Discussion Items
1. Millage
2. 2018 Audit

8:10 Reports
Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

8:15 Public Comment
8:20 Other Items

8:25 Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

+ You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

* You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, March 19, 2019 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: S. Lackey, TJ Helfferich, E. Sensoli, A. Merkel, C. Taylor, J.
Carr, & G. Munce.

Trustees Absent: None
Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Baliard, & C. Berggren.
Guests: Bill Pruitt, Chelsea Guardian

Welcome and Call to Order
S. Lackey called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions. and Approval
MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the agenda as

presented. Discussion: None All Ayes: 7-0

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve the minutes of the
February 19, 2019 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by C. Taylor to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for February, 2019. Discussion: None
All Ayes 7-0

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to accept Financial Reports
for February, 2019. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0



Director's Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

¢ Noted that the TIFA payments for the past 4 years were included in the packet,
as requested by the board.

o Distributed Artist in Residence bookmarks and talked about amazing job
marketing has done for upcoming programs.

» Spoke about the Luis Rodriquez's visit and the events he will be participating in
leading up to the Midwest Lit Walk.

o Several trustees noted that they liked the wait for the third Midwest Lit Walk
author and suggested that going forward we release the names one at a time in a
staggered time line to keep intrigue up and more people engaged.

Strategic Plan Update:

e Noted several recent building upgrades: New large study room, reupholstered
chairs, ADA-height wall counter on the second floor.

e Spoke about intern opportunity for a student from the AIMS School. Staff will visit
the school shortly.

Friends Report Update:

* Lori was not able to attend the last Friends meeting.
+ Scheduled events are the Staff Appreciation Party on April 10 and the Friends
Tea party on October 19.

Other Reports Notes:

Jan noticed in the Informational Services report that Stacey is adding series numbers to
books and wanted to let us know that there are many series books that are donated and
that she should check the basement if the library is missing certain numbers.

Public Comment:
Jim Pruitt introduced himself and said he was there representing the Chelsea Guardian.



Presentations:

1. Strategic Plan Progress Report
o Lori gave a power-point presentation, highlighting the goals and
successes from the current strategic plan, covering 2017-2019.
2. Fine-Free Library Video
o Lori showed a ten-minute video advocating the reasons for going fine-free.
She stressed it was just an informational video, but that more libraries are
going this route and it's a conversation we need have. Terri is coflecting
information, pros and cons, and will present that information at a future
board meeting.

Action item #1: Donations

MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve and acknowledge the
presented 2019 February donations of $200.00.

Discussion; None All Ayes: 7-0

Action Item #2: Staff In-Service

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the proposed
date of August 23 for the staff in-service.

Discussion: None All Ayes: 7-0

Action Item #3: Patron Appeal 2017-1 Resolution
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by C. Taylor to approve the resolution granting

religious exemption.
Discussion: None All Ayes: 7-0

Discussion Item #1: Millage
¢ Anne announced the Millage Committee will be meeting next Wednesday.

» Lori mentioned that it looks like a third ballot initiative (from WISD) will be on the
August ballot.



Discussion Item #2: Budget Development Calendar
» Looked over the calendar. Susan asked that we work on an endowment policy
before approving the next budget.
e Jan asked if we should include hearing notice with the Chelsea Guardian, too.
Lori will check with Patty to add it to our publications.

Discussion ltem #3: 2019 Budget Adjustment

¢ Linda explained that this is just an adjustment to correct funding that was
accepted incorrectly. It's an easy fix, but has to be approved by the board.

Discussion Iltem #4: Resolution to Approve and Certify the Millage Proposal

e Chris handed out an updated page 3 and Lori explained why the language was
changed.

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —

Finance Committee — Meeting minutes in packet.
Personnel Committee —

Nominating Committee —

Fundraising Committee —

Public and Board Comment:

+ Jan mentioned that the County Commissioner Meeting is coming to Sylvan
Township on April 4 at 6:30. Agenda items include: Broadband, mental health,
and transportation.



Other Items: None

Adjourn:
MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to adjourn the meeting at

8:10 p.m.

All Ayes: 7-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






FINANCE
REPORTS




—_
]

h
i

||IlI|' " |

i




) abeg

L2°5€6- aoueInsu| yjeay 6L0Z51£08d 6LOZ/SLIED
Z0°0p- (IH 2 10 % vo) 3y deg 610Z51£04d BL0Z/SLIED
LLISP'E $898/NJ9 6102 udy puadsues) 1S610Z10V0 GLOT/ELIED
14°5E6- aouBInsy| Yj[esH 610210£0dd 6L02N0/E0
20'0b- (H '? 710 % vd)ain daq 610210£0¥d 610Z/10/E0
sjjeueg xa(d - 0OE'LOL
86'vZe's vDId - 00Z'LOL [B10L
Z2E99'7 HAAOTJNE YOI B10Z6ZE0Ud 6102Z/62/ED
£1'69'C HIAOTdWE YOI 6L0Z51LE04d 6L0Z/SL/ED
£9°2668'2 HIAO0TdWS YOI 610Z10E0Hd 6L0Z/10/€0
VvOld - 00Z°LOL
99'GZY'y Sunmiep wewsmay VIO - 6417104 1BI0L
8p°zZer't ONIHOLYW ¥ LY 6L0Z62504d 6LOZ/GZIED
PrELYL ONIHDLYIN ¥ LOb 6L0Z51E08d 6L0ZISHIED
vL'EIYY ONIHOLYW V L0V 6L0ZL0S0Yd 6L0Z/L0/E0
Bujyajey yuswespay Viop - SLE'LOL
00'0 SUONNQUILOD-UBWINEY - OLL LOL [BI0L
VLIV dN Y0ld LNIWTHILTY 6L0Z6ZE0Nd 6L0Z/62/E0
vLLLL'E Hd 6LOZ/EZIED [BIOUBLIY STUB)Y 1 SHABLOZLLED 6L02/92/E0
AN A dn M2Id LNSWaHILaY 6L0ZGLEOH 6102/54/€0
yLLLLE Hd 610Z/5LIED [eloueuly srusly  LSHJ6L0ELZE0 6LOZ/EL/ED
0L'ESL'T Hd 6L0Z/LO/E0 [elauBd SUBlY  1SHBLOZLLZO 6102/10/£0
0L'€EsL'Z dn Y0Id INSWaNILIY 6L0ZLOE0Yd 6L02/10/£0
SUOPNQMUOD-JUAWRINRY - DLL LOL
66'LPY'OLL sabepy - 00L'LOZ [E10L
66° PP OLL 1y - saliepn, - 001L°LOL (€101
10'882'sE SIOVM 6L0Z6ZE0Yd 6102/62/E0
Ob'266'SE S3IOVM 6L0ZSLEONd 6L0Z/SL/ED
25'050'6¢ SIOYM 6L0ZL0E0Nd 6L0Z/L0/E0
Jayjo - sefiem - 001°1OL
00’0 dn yoid Juawamay - 0Z1° 104 1B10)
A ATA D LNIWIHILTY 610262£0Md 6LOZ/6Z/ED
ZTEUT'L Hd 6L0Z/6Z/E0 [eUBUIY SISy 1SHABLOZLLED 6L0Z/92/E0
LTl INTNIHILTIY 6L0Z51LE0Hd 6LOZ/SL/ED
T ATA Hd GLOZISLIED [elouBuld SIUSlY  1SHAGI0Z5ZZ0 6LOZ/ELIED
TTUTL dd 6L0Z/LO/E0 fefoueuld sualy  LSHd6LOZLLZO0 6LOZ/LO/E0
AT ATA T LNIWIHILIY 610210£08d 6LOZ/LO/ED
dn 3o1d Juswollay - 0Z1°10L
sabepa - 001" 10L
sasuadxg |ouuosiad - LOL
unowny owapy atuenN wnN ajeq
6L0Z Ydiew
_m>o._nn< pieogqg 10} sS)Iay9 Jo isi 6L/0Liv0

Aieiqr JoLsiQg easpy



Z abey

9L'6¢8 sajddng Bujues|n - oze'2zL €101
86'02 sadia BSIA asaymiuy 0215090 1S610Z81E0 6102/42/€0
TR deog 00€-uopesodio) sein BBIZESLLOY 610Z/ELIED
saddng Bujuesd - 0Z5°LTL
185 spnpoud Jaded Bujuves|d - pLS'LZL €101
LE'SE anssy| [eIIed ESIA 21aymiuy 001500 1S6102BLED 610Z/L2/E0
s1onpold Jaded Bujues|q - o15°2Z2
Bujuee|d - 005'L2L
ZEPSL Buissaoaid |eUsieN - 00E' 2L 0L
vabZL s)edsy - OFE"LZL [EI0L
A ade) yoog *3u) cowaQ £12£959 GLOZ/EL/ED
siedey - ObELZL
86'6E Jaupo Buissedord e - OEE" 222 (8101
B6'6E 54007 Aemy Aeld adey 1seMpIN 90258046 6L0Z/ELIED
Joy)0 Buissesold [lBW - OEE'LZL
05°0L- sased Bujssenctd jey - 0ZE'4Z2 [€10L
05'0L- an - side2sy 2110 610Z/8L/E0
sase) Buissasoud j1el - 028 LZL
Bussedold |epeiey - 008" 222
90'GLI suopesedp (esaueD) - go2'LeL E10L
ooor spueD Awy ‘ueioz SG06102SZED 8L02/L2/ED
90°'zs sa||ddns saY0 Auedwo) |puad Joneq L-LG90Z-0M 6L0Z/L2IE0
00'sh B Papiog U] ‘07 e sbuuds Joqry ELZEVLL 6L02/L2/E0
00'8E [eWSY [ e pliog “ou| "0 Jajep sBupds Joqry 0£oLbLL 8L02/ELICD
suoyjesedQ jeleues - 00Z'LZL
so|iddng . 2zL
60'E8C'EZL sasuadxs UUOSI - LOL |Ej0L
So'soL swhoidweun - pop* LOL IE10L
50801 6LOZ NDISL dweun-anbea |edpuny uebiyaiw X LDELOZLEED B102/LZIED
uewkojdweun - 0% L0L
Lr'2al siyeuag xeld - 0OE'LOL [E10L
LSee FOURINSU; L)[eaH 6L0262£08d BL02/6Z/E0
200 {(iH ® 10 ¥ vO) ey daq 6L0Z6ZE0d 61L02/6Z/E0
19'259 (udy wnwald §102 "0 SIUBINSU BY[ WNUn 1S6L0ZLLED BLOZ/LZIED
Junowy owew . e awep wnN aeq
610Z Ydiel

|eroaddy pieog 10§ SY23Y9) JO ISIT
fieiq jouisiq ess|ayd

6L/0LiD



¢ affieg

sa84 |ed fed - 09€°108

L85 10 834 pUED HPAL) - 0SE°LOY |BIOL
e s394 610z Aenuga 61022092429 610Z/90/€0
241D 394 paeD )PaID - 0SE'LO8
000l $894 jueg - 0LE° 108 (2101
ocol abreyy aamag 6L0Z/LE/ED
seag yued - 01£°108
saa4 Bupjueg - 00£°108
58°9Z S804 UOK2aII0D - 0B0° 108 IElOL
58’9z 610Z/20 5394 uU0i23)|0D 2u) sagwuag Juswabeueyy anbjurn z2ZI0S 6LOZ/ELIED
saad Uo|)32109 - 060°L08
vo'68L Seoag |jouded - Lb0'LO8 [R1I0L
¥o681 Aierugad 6102 L lioshed v2121961 6LOZ/ELIED
sasjueg |joifed - L¥0°LOB
00°008 Jadaeyoog - op0°1LO8 1B10L
oo00r Bunng 6102 Y2IBIN Z/L sa|erossy § Msuizpng 906102 6102/L2/E0
00°C0p Buspg 610Z Yse /1 S3IBI00SSY P MsUZpNg 506102 BLOZ/CLED
Jadeayyoog - 0p0'LOB
00'099 ASWony - 0L0°LOR =101
00°009 1-410Z |eaddy uoned WS F SUNIOD PMS JB1s0y Z/8951 6L0Z/ELIE0
00'09 uopewwuoju| abey YHWS B SUlIoD UMS Jaisod LEBOGL SLOZ/ELIED
Aswopy - gL0'LOR
S$82|A10G jRLO|SS3)0.d - |08
pE 18P seyddng - 22 1100
oz asuBUBIUIEY - 008'LZL (€10
92 [eJBUSD) BOUBUBILIEY - OEB'ZZL |EIOL
oz SM3JG YIB] Jauueg Auedwoy) 1aquin easpEY) 0651691 6102/42/50
|eJBuss) souBuAUIE - OES"LZL
souBUBIMIEN - D0RLEL
0Z'6vl Bujuea|D - pOS'LZL [E10L
084 sbny Bujuee|d - 0ES' 222 12101
1084 8102/10/€0 SBny opg-uonesodio) seyuD 269ZESLI0V 610Z/E1IE0
sBny Buea)d - 0€5 222
junowny owap awWweN wnN ajeq
6102 yaiey
jeroaddy paeog 104 S¥23YH JO IS BLiOLIVO

Aleiqy omysiq eesjay)



p sfied

00'Z8L'z

0r188'2

sa'ory'L

sg'ovt'L

5665
5665
S6'65

90°.98
PE'ESE
PEESL

82°vBS
8Z°P8C

vv'6ee
wez
00°EEL'Z

00'8L2
00'ssg’L

SE'OYL')

98'69

st

st
Junowy

6102/12/20 - 90/20 - MOUS

6102/E2/E0 - 6102/01/£0 Buuesd
610Z/60/€0 - 6102/¥2/20 Gumesl)

uondudsaNS [enuuy - ool

ludy - aduBuajuley J3)ulld 181d0D 6LOZ

ludy - edueusjulel Jejuid Jeidog 6102

(udy - 3UBUGUIEW Jajuld Ja1doD BLOZ

abpudmumem
sbn|g 'syoei) ‘speys

UCHEUO(] - UBWLIBE) / ABuleS)
v T

ou| SISO 0c88l 6L0Z/ELIED
MOousg - Z19°e08
AIABS MOUS/UMET - 0LOE0S
{esajjuer - GOQ'E08 €101

-ou| Auedwoy Bues|D uoganpold v £2611 8102/92/£0
“ou| Auedwo? Bujuesd uoponpold v 86811 8L0ZIELICD
[eHoluer - G09'C08
aaueusjureyy Buip)ng - pog'con
ABojouyoa] - DOE'E08 HOL
aJas ' BunsoH elsqapm - SBE'E0R [BI0L
Auegiay 1SB10Z60E0 6L0ZIFLIED
0ajAIeS g BUSOH ONSGOM - 56C°C08
ABojouyae] - pOE'E08
481doQ - 00L'E08 1BIOL
8IUBUBIUBI JBJUld IIBWS - £0L°E08 [E101

VN “jueg obied siapm 9552509008 610Z/£2/E0
edUBUG)UIRH Jojund ||EWS - €01 'E08

J81doD yers - Z01'€08 el

VN 'sjueg obled sjiopm 955/508005 6102/12/80
Jeydog yeis - Z01'c08

JaydoD anand - LOL'E08 2101
VN ‘jueg obled sijsm 9552509005 6102/LZ/E0
deidog ayqnd - L0L'€08
Jeydo) - 004°E08

Aousbupuog oAS Julen - 0L0°E08 1eI0L

*ou| Bupeayy pue Buiguinid s4000 uay GZo12 6L0Z/LZ/E0

71 9Ud9|3 ooep 0¥l BL0Z/LZ/ED
AauvaBunuod aAS JUieW - D30°'C08
SJIENUCY 9HAIBS BILUBUBYNEN - £08
SadIAIES [BUO|SSaj0ld - LOB [BI0L
saad Bupjueg - 00g° 108 1BJOL
saad |ed Aed - 09E°LOG 101
uoqedied 6102/L2/E0

sweN wnN sjeqg

6102 Yyaie

jenolddy paeog 10} s)o9Y9 Jo ISIT
Kieiqgi 3213510 BOSISYD

6LIOLIVO



g abey

sle)sodjsiauuegsubls . 0€1°088

00°055 Ang eipayy - 0L L'D8E 1B101
0009 6102/20/€0 PY azig uodno) sauwi) ung ayy H-160L GLOZ/ELIED
0008 6102/22/20 pY 9213 uadnod sawif) ung a8y H-v90L 610Z/ELIED
00°004 SPY 80/€0 B LO/E0 uelpsensy eas|ayd VAR A 6102/ELIED
00°DEE suzefep [enuuy-1g 6102 W SpY abBed g/L UOHEPUNOA SUMO] AY)lEsH G zit 610Z/ELIED
Ang ejpap - 0)1°088
Bujsipaapy - 001088
s|ejale| [euocowold - DS
60°220'2 SUOREHUNWWODBIR] - SR [E10L
£5°152'1 20JAS JaWRY| NL - ODE 058 I:10L
£6°152'L S10dSI0H I4IM - LLE 058 1210
£1'85F sjodsjoH anD/UopuAT Jey 6102 juudg LSO-ySaZOVIOT 6LOZ/LZIE0
vLle Aienige: g10z 8oinas 1ods 10H Agow 191 v 1S6L0ZPLED 610Z/92/£0
96646 Kieniqag 1.0z siodsjoy Arugp SS|JNAN UOZPIA 2952605286 6LOZ/ELIED
s104ds10H 1JIM - L1E°058
a3jaleg J0uIeju) N1 - 00C 0S8
95628 sabieyn aoums)g Buo g |e207 - 001°0S8 0L
1815 U0l 12D SA002)1Q - 1217058 IEoL
1815 Aienigadg 610g auoyd sioaiQ SSRIBUAA UOZHIA 195.605206 610Z/EL/E0
auoyd I189 5.4039)1d - 121068
GLELL suoydsjs] - 0Z1 058 1E)0L
1822 \udy 6102 - 85887 dIOA di09 11pa1] SEjNEN L1S610Z¥2E0 6102/42/0
ZL'68E walshg auotd Jel 6102 - JRISTEIS sueqhay LSE1L0Z60E0 6102110
ZTLLL (Arerugad) Bumng 61/52/20 - 61/82/L0 Lelyv 1561025220 §10Z/ELED
suoydajel - 0Z1'058
safuey eaueysiqg BuoT 2 1e207 - 001058
SUONBHUNWIWOINAL - 0S8
LL'e02'e S]ORIUOD S2IMIAS SOUBUBIURI - €08 (Ej0L
0LeoL's aoueusiulew Buiping - 009°£08 (B101
ao'ob ysel] - 0Z9'£08 [E10L
00'0p yses) Aerugad 6102 easayD jo A0 02481 6102/12/€0
ysell - DZ9'€08
00'281'2 80IAI9G MOUS/UMET - 01L9'E08 [R10L
00'281'2 MOUS - 219608 |e10L
junoury owap| aweN wnN 8)eq
610¢ Yyolew
_m>o.=un< pdeog 10} s)o9yd Jo isiq 61/01/k0

Areaq 1ou3s1Q BOSIOYD



g obed

89°0Z4'C S{eLa)ely [EUONoWOL - O8] I810L
Y665 SEDIAIBG PASEYDING - DOS'08E |01
¥6°65 S30IIAG PASEYdINg |JBURD) - 015'08R (€101
66'62 6102 JeN - ALIuow 420IS SqOPY yueghay 15610Z60€0 GLOZ/PLIED
56'62 610Z/60 - dMaan Nueghay 15610260€0 610Z/PLIED
502{AI0S PISEYDING |eI0UeD - 015088
sedjaleg peseyaind - 005°088
65°0EP'L uofowoid weibald - pop'088 [B10L
£4'951 uopowold weiboig Areiqn - oEp 088 [B0L
grosk uonowoud Boud AJeigr] [RISUSS) - LEY'08S [EI0L
£1'051 SHIeUN00g IDUIPISY U] ISIUY BLOZ *0U| Yoa}-uNd £068HZ 6102/EL/E0
uonowold Boid Aiesqr [eieuss . LEL 088
uonowosd wesBoad Leiqlt - oLr' 088
g8'ELT'L uofowald weibad Ynpy - 0LY"098 oL
8Y'ELT' Hleps Ausar) 1semplw - ZL#'088 |e10L
2169 QUNYD0IgG HIEM )1 ISBMPIN "ou) YpeluNd ¥8Z6pe 610Z/82/E0
647001 5.18150d piojgeL ® oBIe] MIN 6102 Buikdod (1g sefioq ANIS5Z19-80 8L02/L2/E0
SZ'Z01 Sie}aRS ejeq Jeuueg anueay MW “0U| YO8N +0B8YZ 610Z/EL/E0
00'bLE MIMW 6102 Jo) Bupds - py Aeidsiq JBAIBSGQ JOGIY ULY SOL¥S 6L0Z/EL/ED
e Aoy 1sempIn - Z1p'088
UoiownId Eeuo‘_n_ HNpY - 0L 088
uopowosd tweibosd - 00F 088
SLLIL sayddng Bupaxsey - 00E 088 (EI0L
e Kieuopers | sway pajuld - 0L 088 12101
0008 spIeD ssausng - dnoig Jybiseloy sueqghay| 1S610260£0 BLOZIVLIED
Kieuogiels / swey pejud - DPE'088
SLLLL Jaded - 0EE'089 [B1OL
SblE 1adegd jooudiaiep - saded slels eua) Aueghay| 1S610260£0 6102ZIVLIED
Joded - 0££°008
so|ddng Bupes el - 00t 088
00'65L Buispueapy - 001'088 [€}0L
00802 siejsoq/sisuLeg/SUBIS - 0E}-088 [EI0L
00802 1uewaseidey sauueg Bujpng spisisapm U yoal-jupd 0128v2Z 81L02/42/E0
junowy oweyy SiHEN wnN ajeqg
6L0¢ yoren
[eaciddy paeog 40} syoey9 O ISI BHOHYO

Arelqp Jo13s1Q BOBS|AYD



£ abeg

0b'Z6 28S[9YD Y| SIOUNY - 112788 B10L
0r'Z6 uno4 p3 easjay?) 1say Boid YINOA - £66'88 {E10L
ov'Z6 Japing voq unoxoy weiboid Jojke ) ¢ 1ayeq 8rGPOEPEDZ 610Z/EL/ED
unod p3 easiayd 159y Boid WINOA - £56'v88
gas|ey) u) slouiny - LIZ'ves
suejeadg yinop - 012188
96'801 sa|lddns )NpY - 0Z 1 +E8 IB19L
1589 sweiBosd NPy [BJ2UBD) - 0Z1'PER (2101
8622 wesfiord uyey| Lagly - 8ANSS OO UOPIOS) yueqhay 1561026080 6L0ZITLIED
9612 s|age"] - S}oNpoId Ay yueqay 1561026020 6L0Z/¥1L/E0
66'C aejoo0yd - sAlod yueqiay 1S610Z60E0 6102/ LIED
86°EL uaouog Ase3 oW Jo) woddod RINET ‘umaig 4D610Z¥0ED 610Z/ELIED
swesBoid HNpY [eJ8usD - 9Z1'YE8
StOb SWAWYSAYIY - LZ) PBR ImIOL
Stop sweiboid Jo} B8] - WO ANUBPIOM yueahay LS610Z60E0 8L02/PLIED
sjuswysayey - 1Z1'va8
sa|iddng JINpY - 0Z¢ 88
L4026 s19yesds }INpY - 0L L'bE8 [B10L
56'91 Jaio - sJa)eads NPV - 011°¥88 1BI0L
5691 zanBupoy sim wnoaoy weibold Jojkel ¢ Joyeg SHGFIEPEDZ 6LOZ/ELIED
Jayip - sJeneeds )INPY - OLL¥E8
007001 SIUBAT |INPY [BJ3UBD) - 6L 1 FAR IE10),
0000k weiBord WO SIS0 SZ/E0 SUO23ULIOG |EILCISIH ESLY BYET SSRID NH61025Z€0 BL0Z/LZIED
SjuaAg YNPY [BIBURS - GLL¥E8
0006 1a0loid AIOISIH (RIO - £L1°488 IBI0L
00'06 yioog odx3 Bundg gL/EL Jajuag lowss essPYd 3S610ZELP0 6102/E1IE0
198fo1d KioysiH (210 - LLL'pE8
9rELL HieA AIRsa)) 1Sampl - LLL P8RS E0]
00°009 894 NUBA HEM AJRI31N 1SBMPHY YYD 132ASWBN  AMTWGL0ZLZKD 6L0Z/22/E0
9zZ'Gl zanBupoy sin7 junooy welboud solAe ], g 1axeq 26616EPE0Z 6102/22ZIE0
9195 ABiD) essiuy 1INpY-10jAEL B Jayed 80b0FVEOE BLOZ/LZIED
yO'ZYy OELOEEEDT junoxoy weiboud Jojke ] @ Jeveg OEZ9EEVEDT BLOZ/EHED
Niem Aiesay Jsampii - LLL'YER
siasjeads Jnpy - 0LL'¥BS
BunuwesBory . a8
unouny owap aweN wnp ajeq
6102 Yyaie
jeaoiddy paeog 104 $H29YI JO ISIT 8LOLPO

Aeiqr 3013s1Q BaS|9YD



g afied

ac°L6 Zanbyupoy s |iN02oY weubosd Johe) B Jaxeq L661BEVECE 610Z/L2IE0
00'000'% sheq g souapisay Ul 1Sy zenbupoy sim fousby Aepieg uaasls  Y-43-BLZ0LLY 6LOZ/ELIED
acuep|say u| ISINY - 01S'Ya8
SIUBP|SBY Ul ISINY - 005'bE8
T6'9Z1L sa|iddng uaa) - 022'¥88 B10L
£l SjuaWYsayey Uas) - D12 PaE (RI0L
£12E syoeqieded g EZZ|d - uut abeyo) yueqhay A1S61L0Z60E0 6L02/¥LIED
SjusLIySeON USR] - 9T vaE
64'901 suieifiug jeiouas) Usal - ZLZ'¥EY 0L
Z5'16 sa|iddng au) s8aMIag jejideD uozewy  Op-HEET-ZMLL 6L02/92/£0
660 se|ddng 11) - SAD yueghey 15610Z60E0 6L0Z/¥LIE0
828 SI8YOBID WEYEIS) @ 9)ej020yD - 54)10d Jueghay 1S610Z60E0 6L0ZIPLIED
swieibold |eseueg) usa) - Z/Z'ye8
so||ddnsg uea) - 04Z'v08
81 '6tL safiddng LINoA - Z2've8 1e10L
96'0L BOS|9YD Ul SIOUINY - BZZ 88 IE10L
80°Lb lesiead ABIRUS 9 8HIN - Youn D U] v H UouUBYS ‘sIBMOd DUNVGLOZYLED 6L02/22/€0
88'6¢2 Jaing pelss|iiH HoQ 4o yaunT yip3 ‘jeuuoq DUYELOZZLED 6L0Z/L2/E0
ees|ey uj siouiny - gZZ'¥es
r44:7] sweibold Ano A |RIRURS) - ZZZ 788 11101
109 yoog au| seapsag |ENdED UOZEWY  *TA-HBAL-D60L 6102/92/€0
L6l Wy SIEOYIS Jounp - Sejdejs sueqhey| 15610Z60€0 8LOZIFLIED
£'28 Loy Bujpesy S| yosew au| S39MIRG (elide] oZBWY U HT-dXI-dAd L 6LOZ/ELIED
sweBoid yno |eloues . ZZZ'¥ee
sejiddng noy, - 0ZZ'v88
OF'ZhE s1gyesds (oA - 012 18 18104
00°05 Aoela) Apel - GLZ vag ol
00'0S slwLIappPol 20/E0 aPIOET '|BOABKY L16102L0€0 6LOZ/ELIED
Aaeioy Ayes - GLz'vee
00'05 swesbord Buguesed - €188 |01
00'05 U430 610Z/50/F0 allaya ‘Aejusy I'11610Z5Lv0 6L02/L2iE0
sweiBorg Bupuaied - £1Z'v89
00'051 swesbioid W@pno, |e1euag - Z1Z'¥88 IOL
ooosk wesboig AeidAaxuoi BL/E0 ueyny JNBLOZBLED 6L0Z/EL/ED
sweiBold yino, |eseusy - Z1Z'v8e
junowy oway swepN wnN oreq
6102 Ydieyw
jeaocaddy pieog 104 So9Y9 JO ISI 8LOLYO

Aieqi Jous1Q BOS[EYD



& obied

GE'229') aoueg se9 §10Z Aerugay 277 usiswig seg-Aisusms uope|RIsuo) LZ10652 GLOZIrLIED
seg) sunyow - 00Z'0Z6
iz Japjuudg easisys jo AND - 0517026 €101
wie o 6L0Z-82-20 O 610Z-0E-+0 1a1epA B 199|3-asBYD JO A9 1S610290£0 6102/EL/ED
Jpjupds easjayd Jo AND - 051°0Z6
8rzol'e om98e|3 easeyD jo A0 - 0EL'0Z6 IE10L
8r'ZoL't 6102-82-20 01 610Z-0€-10 1Bjep B 19812 -BRSIBUD) Jo AND) 1S610290€0 6L0Z/EL/ED
suya=3 ees|eyD jo AN - 0E1L'DZ6
ZL'sel Jamas easppyd Jo 1D - 021026 12101
ZLShL - 6L0Z-82-2Z0 0} 610Z-0E-10 JBIBM 7 10813-BSIBYD 10 AND 1S610Z90E0 6LOZ/ELIED
lameg eesioy) Jo AN - 021°026
LLge Jajem easiayo Jo Ad - 0LL'0ZE IE10L
iee 6102-82-20 O} 6102-08-10 181EM B 103]3-B8SRUD 1O AIID 1S610290£0 6L0Z/ELIED
Jeyepq easiayD Jo A - 0L1°0Z6
sapInn - 026
¥9'£9z 138JUN|OA - GBY (€10]
¥9'€8T sapddng - 00Z'¢86 [EjOL
voesz sa)|ddng JaBIUNIOA - SUOOWOIY BARISOY yueghay 1S6L0Z60E0 6L0Z/VLIED
sajiddng - 00Z's88
Jeajuniop - 508
¥0'£08'21 buwwesBold - pAG EI0L
19°G2 Bunwweibiord AGojouyda] - 009'vES IE10),
19°62 jerauagy sweibolg ABojouyoa] - LO9'¥BS |BI0L
19°5L soiddng sanwwo) qe 61/ Z/E0 uoy ‘smaJpuy OT6L0Z1ZE0 610Z/L2/E0
|essuag) sweiboiqd ABojouyss) - 109'v88
BuywwelBosd ABojourtsa] - 4o9'red
9c°LL0'0L 80UBPISaY U) ISIHY - 005 +88 MI0L
00°000'LL psjomsey eous|psay Ul ISy - 046788 (€10,
00°000°LL sAeg ¢ @auapisay Ul 1siuy zenbupoy sin Aousby Aepleg uansls  V-43-BLZOLLYT 6LOZ/ELIED
pejolsay aaua|psay U ISINY - 0L6'v08
95°210'G SIUBPISaY U) ISIMY - 015'P8E BI0L
00'986 o 2anbupoy ST o) [9Aed ) Aousby Aefleg uanals 6LBLEDM 6102/L2/E0
junouny cwap awen wnN ajeq
6102 Yyoiew
jeaocaddy paeog 10} sy29Y9 JO IS BL/OL/YD

Areiq 3013s1Qq BAS|2YD



0| abed

66°ZE fey) Jojerebuey ‘d Bpui ‘RIENEH  AAFMELOZLLED 6102/EL/E0
66'6Y UBAQ JeISE0L V| 5e0lRS (B)ideD uozelY S M-ddWN-XOOL GLOZ/ELIED
Joynduwon-uou - Juewdinbs . 0Ee° 296
GZ'96S'L aUMiwng - 02€°296 1€10L
00'viz- saqel yoeus enybue) g ou) seapuag jejiden uozewy U Dd4-INE-HLOL 6102/L2/E0
00'vLZ salqeL yoeus enyiue] g U sEoMRg (BlideD uozeWY  |L29TFHERE-AdDL 6102/L2/E0
68'ZSP s|c0lg aje) addeld g - 4AN yuegésy 1S610Z6080 8L0ZIF1IE0
00°158 8IQE] YINOA "ou| sejerossy ubiseq Aeqn) L0-LSE-81 610Z/EL/E0
9E'¥5T se|uel epig doyde ¢ "d Epur] 'pIejeg WrL1610Z80E0 SLOZIELIED
aumyjwng . 0Z¢'L96
saunxid p aImjuing ewdmby . 00e'196
Lr'SEV'e alemyos Juawdinb3 - 002206 =01
95'068'L S85Uad|" JIWapesy 5102 800 S B2 WSUULIBAOD MPD LoLSSIY 6L0Z/LUE0
¥0'€9 [emauay |enuuy sbeubiig jeybiq - ebeubis OgIX yuegdey 1561026080 8LOZIV /S0
LV LEE uo[idpasans [ENuUY PNojD SAJERID 8qopy jueqiey 1S6L0Z60E0 BLOZ/PLIED
88'65¢ uofidpasans [Enuuy pNoD aAes) aqopy yuegAsy 1S6L0Z60E0 BLOZ/PLIED
av'zl SIAS JOASS Yerauy paisol - Bunsoy 129519 - 6102 481 yueqhay| 1S6102B0£0 8L0ZIVLIED
0002 SBlepd) SMOPUIA-UOU AIUON-OL1d SMUIN 6102 JeN yueqisy 15610260£0 6L0Z/VLIED
alemyog Juewdinby - 002296
00'€0E'L aiempiey juawdinbg - 0oL 296 (0L
£0°ESS sindwo) - 0Z1°296 [E10L
l68p 3)q20 2 @snoy ajwouohi3 au| seopuag [eided uozewy  H-LJOH-84X1 610Z/EL/ED
16'6¥2 uad p precqgiay asepng ‘preoqiey ojwouobig au) ssopag [eded uozewy  SI-NHAY-J9d1 6LOZ/ELIED
8052 e Bupunog 'se|ddng Jajupd ‘seyddng Buuestd) Jajupd ae ou) seowuag (eidel uozewy U L-HBAJ-D6Q} 6LOZ/ELIED
siendwog - 0Z1°296
LB'6YL yoseasay Yyoa L - 011296 [RI0L
I6'6VL BujwweiBoid Joj sped) g au) ssopag jelided uozewry  UH-LJDH-BIXL 8L0Z/EL/ED
yoieesay ysey - 0LL'L96
asempae juowdinba . poL L6
juewdinb3 - 196
80'/8 asuadx3 Joyialiq ' pIeog - 096 [BI0L
gos8 s5uadx3 401981 - 00Z°096 IE10L
8028 61\ peog 0 Joud JUBYNSUCY MET - [N UOWWCD Jueqhay 1S610Z60E0 BLOZFLIED
asuedyz J01084(Q - 00Z'006
esuedx3 1010050 ¢ pIeod - 006
£0'620'S SN - 0Z6 [EI0L
cg'2.9'1 Se9) BUNMOW - 00Z 026 L3101
yunowy oway sweN wnpy ajeq
610C YyaieN

[enolddy pJeog 403 )09y JO ISi]
Areaqiq 3o13s1Q BIS[OYD

6L0LIV0



L1 eBeg

ssuedxzg jendes - og6

v1'80'1 sasuadx3 uofeanp3 Buinupuod - 695 2101
oL Buiures ) JEIS - 009°696 €101
vo'le pajmsay - uonepasddy JEIS - Op6'696 1101
Ll B youn 3 maaY - sesiD Hueghay) 1S610Z60£0 6LOZIVLIEO
00'52 djeoyiHad YO - 26 sSNoYINOWS Hueghay 1S610Z60E0 6L0Z/PLIE0
00'52 a1edygINaD WS - SNOZN0Z queqhey LSEL0ZE0ED 6L0Z/PLIE0
pejo|say - uoperesddy yeis - 096696
Bujuies) yeis - 009°696
00'ZS sdiysiaquialy - 00£°696 e10L
00'zZs 10199410 UelsISsY - LLE'696 2101
0025 [emausy diysiaqualy pie(leg epun Vd '00SSy ARiqT UBDUaWY  MBUSHZEBILDL 6L0Z/LZIED
10)38.|Q JEISISSY - LLE'GIE6
sdjysiequen - 00£'696
0S°vE [2ALLL - LOO'606 101
05°vEB [9ABIL HEIS - 001 606 2101
80°5.2 sbufsapy saNIWWOD - pir| 696 €101
8L'ES BIN y9a1 NILGH/ED aweRW * |log NILELOZBLED BLOZ/LZIED
£Z'EE Z-UopeIUESald 100510 80/E0 aweRy * 19g ZNL61028080 GLOZIL2IED
z199 sspiwwo) Bupsals NL uoT ‘|jakiod NTL610280E0 GLOZ/ELIED
89'vb SBjHWWOoD aAINIEXT NTL uo ‘jplio3 NL6L0ZL0E0 BLOZICLIED
99'vb Busay HNSYS uoq ‘elio)  “'SYSGLOZOEZ0 6LOZIELIED
E£TEE uoneuasald 10dsIoH 80/€0 aweRW ' l19g SHEL0Z80E0 6L0C/EL/ED
sBupesly saR|wwo) - #p1'696
ZP'659 [BABIL JOID3NQ - 01|96 1E10L
00'0ZE uopensifay asusiajuod - vy yueqgis)y 1S6L0Z60E0 6L0Z/PLIED
TV 6EE 20 Ul ¥y O} [3AR1Y - SaU|HNY UBDLIBUNY yueqiay 15610260E0 6LOZIPLIED
(eaet] J0)2841d - 011696
IaABIL JEIS - 001696
|eARl) - LOD'6D6
sasuadxg vopesnp3 Bupnuyuo? - 6o6
6¥'299'0 jswdinb3 - 206 210
80'026'2 i saunjxl4 g anjjwng wswdinb3 - 00g°L96 12101
€89t seindwog-uou - yuawdinbg - oEE" 296 |EI0L
SE'veZ'L Jsysemysiq g Jojesabuyey - s nejphay yueqhay 1S6L0ZE020 6L0ZIPLIED
wunouny owap AeN WwnN ajeq
6LOZ Uiy

Jeaocuddy pieog 10} s)o9Y9) JO ISIT
Aieaqi 3o1s1Q BOS|aYD

GLIOLIYO



ZL abey

oL'ese SAAQ 1804 1B - SOZZVLLE adey jsempin 50ZTPLLE 6102/82/E0
vZ's05 SQAQ 1ead 1Bl - LIGBOLLB adey jsempiIy LLSB0LLE 6102/L2/E0
s g uoseag paypsnp au) ssRg [ede) uozewy B-WBHI-IMJL 6102/92/E0
96'LL siseaq Jfisejuey ou seojueg [ede]) UoZEWY  NP-9AZH-UNGL 6102/92/20
66°02- an - sidiesay D 61L0Z/BL/ED
ainyead dAd - 00P°Z86
L1°0b @D uo SN HNPY - OZ°286 (E10.L
: (AT $AD MISNN 024 - JHSE0LLG adey jsempIN Lv560126 6102/L2IE0
66Tl s JISNW ga4 - 89082076 ade] jsampiy 8008026 6LOZ/ELIED
QD uo SN YRPY - 0ZFZ86
66'0! SIPUBIAUBILODS - DLP 26 1Ej0L
eeor 15E218dSIUM - UOZBWY YueqAay 1SBLOZE0ED B10Z/YLIE0
e{pUDIAUBIUODS - GLI"ZEE
007055 SqNS/SIANPoId JjUoNI8ET - 0LY'296 12101
00055 uojjduosqng sea ) | Axaudz3 | D120 6250590000 BLOZ/ELIED
SANS/EIINPO0L JU0NIT - OLFTE6
MM UON - 00286
08'51L $}008 oPpNy - 00} 266 (E10L
o8sl. 981 UO SY008 UNPY - 0Z1°Z86 IE10L
16228 SHE olpnY JeW - £0Z2r 126 ade) ysempin £9ZTVLLB 61L0Z/92/ED
£6'0¥2 SHE olpnY JeW - 22660126 ade) 1samp|y 21560146 6L02/L2/E0
66V SHE OIPNY g9 - 0ZEBLOLE ade) 1sampiy 0Z€8L0L6 6L0Z/ELIED
L6°S0L SY%g O|pNY o4 - ZSE9P0L6 ade) Jsampiy Z5E0V0L6 6L0Z/ELIED
25)g uo SHOOE HNPY - DZLZEE6
sjoog o|pny - 00} 286
asuadxg uopnd9|I0) - 286
00'08L'SE esuadxy jepdes - 086 €101
D0'S6S'8 [opowWsy Baly BIPSN - 001086 |E101
00°S6L°} wy Apmg afuej/epeyg Jop soueieq SMOPUIM BARESID 8E0Y 6L0Z/L2/E0
00'VEL'Z Y52 SDUBISYSY LINOA, FONpaY *0u| Sejejo0ssy ubiseq Aeiqry 20-15E-8L 6LOZIVLIED
00'526 SIEYD SUNHIW J9)S|0ydnay - JUBWARH |Buky doysg Assioudn oopaies }-Z585LY BLOZ/ELIED
00’ LYE'Y %58 BoUBIDjEY JINPY AjPON "ou| sejepossy ubiseq Aesqpy LO-LSE-B SLOZ/ELIED
lepowey easy ejpoy - 001086
00°685'9! suonIppy Juawaackdu) Buiping - 004°526 (B10L
000521 wooy ApmS MaN - WAISAS |[BAA SSEID |lempuall "ou| sejeossy ubisag Aeiqn LO-€2€-81 6102Z/ELIED
00'SEL'Y sJslUNoY g *ou| sejepossy ubiseq Aesqn) LO-LSE-8) 6LOZIELIED
SUoRIPPY Juelueaasdus Buipting - 001'SL6
unouy owen aunieN wnN ajeq
6102 yosep
jeAaociddy paeog 10} s)y29YD JO ISIT 61/04¥0

Aieiqr Jogsiq easjayd



gl abed

0002 Aeg sBupuied yeya au| seapas |elde] uozewy T A-GALH-HNGL 6102/9Z/£0
S6bL- Qn - sidiaoey 1) 6L02/6L/E0
S6°LE punyay Julid Jinpy auapy ‘yoey 236640ZL080 6LOZ/ELIED
ZE'EOP CPAGSEVEDZ unpy-10/AeL B Jayeg Sr96GEPEDT 6LOZ/ELIED
9l'vBE 69L0SEPEDZ unpy-iojfe | g saxeq 6920SEVE0E 6LOZ/ELIED
ov'bLy £E0ZEEYEDL nnpy-ioike L g Jayeg €60ZEEVEDZ 6LOZ/EL/ED
66°05- ari - sidieaay 2 §102/50/£0
|eseuag) Jupd ¥NPY - 0ZL°Z86
£L'961 lupd abie ynpy - 0147286 1E10L
£1'861 8rOBBEFEDE Wwud abue ynpy-iojie | 2 exeq Y0E8EFE0T 6L0Z/L2/E0
g abieq ynpy - 012286
WHd UNPY - SOL'Z86
Jupd - 002°286
00'0E2 siadedsmeN ¥ |20|pOpad - 009°286 IEI0L
00'0EZ . siadedsmap AlleQ - 0Z9°Z86 (€101
00'0EZ suofduasgng |enuuy 2 Saun] ung syl BESES 6102/82/£0
siadedsmep A(jeq - 029°286
ssadedsmap g [esipolied - 009°Z86
v1L'8pS'E 1uKd UoN - 0O 286 [E10L
aLvie’t seweBoapip - 06¥°Z86 2101
66'8€E- BWeED oapIA WNaY - dojsewes Aueqhay 1S610Z60E0 6102/PV/E0
GLese'L saweg oapiy, - dojsawes) jueqiey 1S610Z60E0 610Z/PLIED
sawefoap|A - 064206
8.'089 AQ 03pIA YINOA - 0BY'Z86 12101
gr'ez o saAQ ewuy / Ajjwey ade) 1sampyy BVSB0LE BL0Z/LZIE0
BLOLL SQAG Swiuy/Awey ade] jsempiy 19082016 6L0Z/LZ/E0
Z6°t01 SAAQ SuHUy/Alwey ade] jsempiy ¥SEIYOLE 6LOZILZIED
8L06Y SAAQ SWiuy/A ey ade) jsampIN ZIL0LLOLB 6L0Z/LT/ED
66°22- an - sidipoay 240 6L02/6L/€0
66°62- an - sidieday 2110 6102/50/E0
AAQ 0apIA YINOA - 08P 286
8c°061 uopM4-ucN AAQ - 0.L1'Z86 IEI0L
§o'2ZoL SUAQ IN JEN - 02S60LLE ade] 1ssmpIy 04560126 GLOZ/LZIED
€242 SAAQ SN 924 - LSEOPDLE ade] 1semp)N LSEDPOLE GLOTIELIED
UOH2)J-UON OAd - 0LP'ZE6
90°108 aimeay aaQ - 09¢°Z86 2101
sele sluewae|day SOAQ 1884 JEW - 99ZZ¥LL6 ade 15ampiy 992Z¥LL6 6L0Z/8Z/ED
unowny owap aweN (1T TY] ajeg
6102 Yyliely
jeaoiddy pieog J0) s)29YD JO IS 6HOL¥D

Aseiqi Jo1s1Qq eesjay)



¥} abed

88°0¥L'v0Z

Wi0L
0Z'G6S'6 asuadx3 UORIBII0D - Z86 |EI0L
gz'LoL's JHd - 002°Z86 8101
rals't uld YINGA - S52°296 IEj0L
rels'l [EJBUSE) JUld YINOA - 09L°Z86 IEI0L
¥SpL SvELObIE0Z Pajeqejun-10jAe] 7 19%eq SYELOVREOZ 610Z/L2/ED
P ZSB08EPE0Z psRYeuN-IoiiE] § Jayeq ZS608EYENE 610Z/42IE0
0L v0r LSLBBEVEDZ uo))2)4 UsaL-10jAe) 7 Jayeq LGI88EVEDT 6102/L2/E0
azll $6O8BEPEOZ WnoA-10jAe] 9 Jayeq 8986EVE0Z 6102/L2/€0
£v'oe 8965/ EYEDZ noA-101Ae] 9 Joneg 895G.EVE0T 6102/L2/0
vl P8 L8BZGEVEDE sleg SINoA OIny-1ofel g Jayeq |B8.LBEPEDT 6102/L2/E0
oLcee LBZVBEVEDE 5]BD) SINOA OINy-i0jAR1 P Jayeq |BZFEEREDT 6102/L2IE0
190 s)yoog eqpy ou| SRS (elde) LOZBWY  THOPLE-ATX 6102/62/€0
¥£0- sy00g eqly Ju| seapuag |elide) uozewy  H-d4dbO-JAXE 8102/92Z/c0
68°¢S s00q B[y auel] ou| seapueg |ejidep uozewy  Q-ADDA-MNEAL 610Z/92/€0
AR an - sidissay 240 6102/61/E0
856 9ZLPSEVEDZ [eHOWSY LINOA-JoiE] @ JayeR OZLPSEVEDZ 6LOZ/ELED
8L6LF £LLSSEPEDZ pojagejun-ioie) 7 Jayeq £LLSSEVEDZ BLOZ/ELIED
£0°261 EPPEVEDZ palaqejun-oiieL g Joxeq OELIYEYEDS 6L0Z/ELIED
8L081L 6L205E¥E02 yinoi-iojAel g Joyeg 6LL0SEVEDZ SLOZICLIED
19°2EL 60009EVEDZ sjeD) SN0, OINy-iojie] P JaNeq 60000EYE0Z 8LOZIELIED
Sh'eZ 0.LZEEEPEDS sjeg) sino, oiny-io0jke] @ Jayeq 0L2EEEPEOT 6102/ELIE0
S68- QN - sidieaay a9 810Z/S0/E0

[eieued) UL YINOA - 09.°286
Wld INOA « 5527286
6.Zzl'e WHd YNpY - 502286 2101
9E'96 seydog yoog MW - OFL'Z86 (€101
vZrL Z8Y19EEQZ se|dpinw MNPy SH00R JojieL 3 sexeg ZBYLOEVEDE 6L0Z/ELIED
Z128 OLPPEPEDR saidginy JInpy s}oog Jojiel g Jayed ¥BLYPEFEDZ BLOZ/ELIED
sejdog yoog s|dNK - 0b.L'TE6
0£'828'2 [RIBUBS) Julid UNPY - 0Z2'Z86 [B10),
EVELY L0v0FFEDZ unpy-ioliel B soveg BL0VOVYEDT 6102/L2/€0
SZ'661 SYELSEPEDZ unpy-lojie] ¢ saxeq SPELEEPEDZ 6102/L2/ED
9zZ'8be SZLBEEPEDNZ unpy-lojie| ¢ Jaxeq GZ.86EVEDZ 6LOZ/LZIE0
05025 LEOEREVEDZ Jinpy-ioiieL g Joxeg LEDEBEYEDE BLOZ/LE/ED
6S°LL yoog Ju| sadiuag |ejde] uozewy  “UA-MBAZ-DEAL 6L0Z/92/E0
Ze9t syjoog uefiyoiy oU| seojuas {ejide] uozewy G-WEHD ML 610Z/92/E0
Junouwny owep aweN wnp ojeq
6102 yolep

[enoiddy pieog 10} SH29Y9) JO ISI
Aeiqr jousiqg ess|syd

6L0LIv0



i jo | abeg

%001 £8Y'EYZ'L 0 tar'eve’t | 8L £¥Z'069 TZo'08S awoau| 18N
%0 {520'€81) Gl0'c8! 0 0 0 0 @woau| SN0 31BN
%0 G/0'E81 (sio'cl) 0O 0 0 0 asuadx3g Js\0 |8oL
%0 BLL'EZL (sLi'gz) o 0 (] 0 pung |eseuss woiy A - SZ0'666
%0 0062 {006'2) 0 0 0 0 ung aniesay |eyded o} Jajsuel) . Z00'666
%0 15028 (250'29) 0 0 0 0 juewarosdw |ejides 0} Jajsuell - 100666
esuadxg 10
asuadx3zrewosul JRIO
B55'92k'L (sz0'e8L)  c€ov'Ere’L gip'ee £¥2'069 220'0Es awosu] Aeulpio 19N
%Z2 (1£0°'199'1) yez'ZeL'e  £5Z'19¥ orL'v0Z 6EZ' 191 P18'66 esuadx3 |ej0)
%GZ (g69°'LEL) 89e'GLL 129'cp G6S'6 §26'L2 L51'0 asuadx3 uopoe|I03 - 286
%G1 (285°2rL) 996'PLL 6.8'z8 ogL'sz 669'C 005'4 esuadxg |epde) - 086
%22 (Z£1'02) onL'se £96'S 8:0'L LEG't ¥55'2 sasuadxg uopeonp3 BuINURUOY - 686
%eb (ozs'vl) 000'sz osv'oL Zo9's £80'€ SEL juawdnbg - 196
%EE {zeo's2) G6L'ZP £ol'el 0 0 gal'el SanAleg UOPeIICINY - 595
%E {eL'e) 00z'c 18 8 0 0 esuadx3 10108010 ' pleod - 096
%L {ecL'op) 055'9G 218'6 6.0'S geL'y 0 sanInn - 026
%zl {911'2) 00r'z ¥82 14:14 0 0 Jasjun|op - 588
%62 {g00"L®) G66°'LZ1 296'v¢ £08'2LL LvT'sl 1E6°'L BujwweiBold - 28
%61 {202'19) 158'Z9 'L L2r'e 08€'9 £98'Z s{epajely JEUOHOWO.d - 088
%9 {e26'pE) oov'.e 1Zr'e 202 GZL'Z {522'v) SUORES{UNIIOISA] - (58
%L {ecz'zol) 626'62} 069'22 ¥9z'9 260'2 vee'z) S]9RNUOY 82)AI0S BOUBLGIUIEN - £08
%ET {866'22) 90c'00} 80€'22Z grl'l g0i'e 958l S80JAI8S [BUC|SSRI0.d - LOB
%LL {Lc9'6L) 050'z2 SIP'E L8y Seg LPE'L sa)ddng - 1z2
%4 {cev'268) LR OVE'RYE £8€'€2L BrL'LL 60Z'sk sesuadxy [puuossad - 102
asuadxy
%88 {crv'ved) 602'666'L  9S2'v0L'L 855'922 zar'Lse 969'929 Yoad SsOID
%88 {civ'ved) 60Z'6E6'L  9EL'V0L'L 855'922 Z8r'158 969'929 awoou| |ejo)
%00t 0 000°L} 000'LL 000't 0 000'0L 8)eAld suopeuo( - 529
%ES (S8Z'11) 066'€2 S0L'2Y Sob'y 005 ov'L qnd-uopevoq ' UORRGINUOYD - 19
8LE'0L (eve'e) 865'L £90°21 enjep uj abuey usunsaaul - 005999
%9 (26£°2Y) 000's¥ £09'2 L8¥'2 g5 19 sBupwies yusunsaay) . 901 299
Syl 114 89 ot Jsauay] - 001599
%ET (rLo'zL) 000'22 286’y 0eo'L ¥85'} L'l 53U UOREBINAILD - 00L'SSO
%hZ {(goe's) 000’2 z69'L 199 096 €9 sigjupd g 519|doD - 001'6¥9
%LE (vz1'v) 000'9 98'L £95 6il o5 S5 JUsp|sey-uoN - 004'£09
%0 {(000'02) 000'02 0 0 0 0 saud |euad - 0L VLS
%45 {865'z2) £v0'26 SRY'6Z 0 SBY'6e 0 PIV 91815 - 00L'0FS
%E6 (1sz'ze1) 9z1'262'L  Se6'629'L 1v0'612 £81'918 LOP'PES anuaaoy 12INS|J - ZOV
aumoau|
asusadxgewioau] Aewpio
Jebpng Jo %, 190PNEJIPACS  19DPNE  6LJEW-UEr  BLJEW [TLCN 6} uer
ioL
aje(] 0} Jea) pue Yjuop juaund
sjseg (eniosy
jobpng 03} @ouewLIOLad S

Areiqpt 3213810 BOSI3YD WY 17i0b



L Jo | abeqd

%61°9 1S5°9Z¥'eL  9L'TSO'LLLL eL'8lv'eve')
%619 18'9zZv't.  9LEeso'LiL'L EL8IV'EVE'L
%eL'G LL'BEB'PC 9V SLE'OED £9'¥52'LoY
%¥6'8 $8'285'c 96'£80'0F L8'0.9'EY
%6y 9ZF  GE'BCC'O9ZT  000SL'Q GE'6/E'2E
%S8'Cl- 28229 E¥'06€'0 19°295'G
%¥6'6LL 96'9EL'9 vOPPL'E 00°'18¥'0L
%Z20°L1- 28'2€9'L- ge'Lo8'vl LPeal'el
%¥S 55" og'e0t- g8'G61L B80°.8
%G9'¥ £9°GEY 15°18¢€'8 ov'ile's
%P0 ¥9- 10'505- 1L'882 ¥9'£8¢
%08k 60'F¥SE'LL  VL'EE9'ET £2'.86'VE
%G'6- £6'12e’}- 28'598'2) vYB'EPO'LL
%¥5 06~ LL'ogv'e- 90°206'v 66'92¥'C
%SE Pe- €E°0L6'8- 15°009'9¢ 81°069'/2
%8511 26'S1E'e 9'266'61 £p'80€'2C
%8 '9p 68'zCl'e- 0B6'GES'V LO'ELP'T
%EL E- 90°'L06'4- 69'0¥2'25e 69'6EE T
%909 vL598'/6  29'/9€'209'L 9E'CEL'POL )
%890'9 pL'SOE'L6  T9L9£'209'L 9E'eEL V0L )L
%0001 00°000'LL 000 00°000'L 1
%.9'6 00021t 00'585°L1 00'50.L'2L
%8859l 0Z'L86'SZ  00°€99'Gl- 0¢'8LE'DL
%91 °'9¢2- 82'020'L- 98'2co'e 85°209'2
%E£9°99 £v'8s 0.'/8 Lol
%l ve £8'896 GLZL0'Y 86'S86'V
%ZT L $£°02 L0'LLY') GE'169']
%60°6- 0s5°281- 062902 00'5i8'L
%0001 2O'v8¥'6Ce 000 29'vBr'62
%0°001- 00°00g- 00°00€ 000
%68°L oL'orz'oe  Ov'¥B9'66S'L 0S'+¥26'629'L
abueyn o, ebueyss gL Je - uep 6L 1e|y - uep

6102 Yyaaew ybnoayy Laenuep
com_._mn_.:oo Jea ) Adid SSOT @ Jljoid

Aiesqs Jou3s|q essjey9

oWoaU| JoN

swoauy LeuypiQ JoN
asuadxg |ejoy

asuadx3 uopse|jo) - Z86

asuadx3 jepde) . 086

sasuadx3g uogeonpg Buinupuo) - g9
juswdinb3 . 296

SOJAIIS UONBLIOINY - 596

asuadx3 403021 B preog - 096
saplpn - 026

J99jUN|OA - 588

Bujunuesbord - ¥ag

S|ej48E |eUOjOWOId - 088
suopedjunwiwoss|al - 058
SJORNUOD 3IAISS dOUBUIIBH - 08
S22)AI0G |eUO|SSaj0)d - |08
safiddng . 222

sasuadxs jsuuosiag - LoL

asuadxgy
M0id SS0ID)
aWoou| [jol

9eAld suopeuoq - 529
ajjqngd-uoneuo( ® UORNQIIUOCY - ¥£9
anjeA uj abueyo Jusunseauy - 00g°999
sBupwes Jusunseau) - 001999
}sa49)u] - 001999

seujd uonendy - 001°959

si9juld ' sis|dod - 00L'S19

S804 JUep|Sey-uoy - 001°209

PIV 893S - 00L'0VS

sjuess . Lo0'LOS

SNUAATY JoLIS)] - 20V

o]
asuadxgrewonu] Aeupio

s|seg jeniddy

61/01/%0
WV o¥:0L



L0°SSY'862S

OE'vTIS'L0SS-

L€ 696S08S

9£°Z9E'0652S

ZT'85Z'L2S

66°SS0'€95°2S

SLYTT'8IT'LS

LY'yT'669%

8Z'080°6TV'TS

00°000°00L$
SLYLT'BIV'TS

00°000°00LS
£5'658%-

00°0%
8Z'080'6TY'TS

19°LET2LYS

G£'988'TL95-

TL'SLEEVT'TS

ST'8YS
9E'680'CLYS

aouejeg Suipuy

ST8YS
GE'988'TL9S-

aduey) 19N

00°0$
TLSLE'EVI'TS

asuejeg Juiuuidag

Buppaay) pung Juswainsy 1g2Qq puog
pund adiAlag jqa(Q

pung jeiau9s) |ejo}

[e)0 ] Sidulled jJuawisaAu|
puny 19)Je Asuo

pun4 2WoduU| paxiy

JUNO22Yy asudidwy

pueH uo ysed

N2y |edAed

jueg 315 eas|ay) /1unodoy Suppayd
SIAONVYIVE SHNVE TvO01

pun4 |eJauss)

61-Usien
saouejeg pund

AHVHdIT LOIWLSIA V3STIHO



=Ll e R - B

| —— e —_— e e q - e 1 NP e SRS
SLVTT'STY'T  |0Z'8TEOL 000 000 185209 000 L6°E0E'SOY'T ~ 3duejes
SLYTT8TY'T P D T [ W ) A SLYZTBIYT DT RAN 6T:020
SLYZZ'BIY'T _ _ SLYZT'BIFT 61-nON
SIYTTRIVT g _ mﬁwm.mqum...ﬂ.l.i-i_ ...... . i 51220
SLyzTRIYT | i _ i SLUTZ BTrST B N - gr-dss
SLYCTBIVT | T 1 TS SLYZZ'8IV'T i T ~e1-ny
SLYTTEIY'T _ | = — severavt | W 6T-Inf
scveTstr't | +_ R s creziay i i Tt G
SLVTT'STY'T .. T i LN SLVTTRIV'T  6T-AeW
SLYTT'SIY'T | i ! SLivee gty I | I 6I-dy
SLYZT'STY'T  [LLTYE'E = I |veeee | |szuosdemrt ! 6T-1EW
8Z'080'6TV'T | 69°L6ST R . _vn.mm.:. i BT | 61-934
sgLey'Iv'T  |sTeso’T | 0909 T L6'E0E'SOY'T _ 0L M ST ey
. = ._ T LGEOE'SOVT | 81-%30

aojuejeq uipu3z| anjeA uladueyd|  MEIPYIM s394 Jsat3aqu]| widajsuen/ysodag | asuejeg SuuuiBag

S DIES AR m I i g T T e
. | _ | t-TTT6-€Z8Y-0000 "OU 3UN02IY
e — | == e
= | e e o ;




00°000°00L 19
00°000°004 000 000 000 000 00°000'00Z 000 ajuejeq
00°000°00L 000 000 00°000'00L 61-220
00"000°'00L 000 00'0 00000004 6T-AON
00°000°00L 000 000 00°000°00L 61-10
00°000'00L 000 000 00°000°00L 6T-das
00°00000L 000 000 0000000 6T-8ny
00°'00000L 00'0 000 00°'000°00L 6T-Inr
00°00000L 000 000 00°000°00L 6T-Unf
0000000 000 000 000 00°000°00L 6T-Aey
00°00000L 000 000 000 00°000'00L 6T-1dy
00"000°00L 000 00'0 000 00°000'00L 00'0 6T-1eW
000 000 000 000 6T-Gad
000 000 000 000 000 000 61-uef
000 81-320

ajuejeq m:_ﬁ:u anjea u vm:m_._u |MELIPUNIM 5994 1sadalu)| Ul Lw.*m:m._u\u_monwn_ aiuejeqg mc_:c_mmm
€00°LT0 1D
1aep Asuopy

asisduswy




pund |ei3uag 03 pung
aalasay jeyde) woly 0D0'STS S0 128png GT0Z 310N

pung aAJasay [ende) 6T0Z/2T/7 PaJaiua sisnipy pun4:aloN
0} pung [eJauag woly 00T ZZ$ SIA0W 193png 5T0T 910N
P4 |eJ2ua0) 0} p4 Juawaaosduw) 610Z/1€/€0 10} Loday
jeade] woly £50°/5$ saAow 123png 60T 210N
gzZ'8LY'L
; {enjeA ul abuey + saa4 - jsalaul)
89z 0ve pun4 S39|AIOS JUSULSOAU|
PLe291 JusUnSeAU| WO} pUnd [BJausan
- XA 4 pung juawaosduy jejides
L

002°'298 . S ek pung anjesay jendesn

uoHINISI JUBWISAAU]

0 sodeq / [EMEJPRIM
126°C) (e, Jualing) abuBYD 6102
I¥e'lee gL02/LE/C) — 600¢/9 eSealdu|
156'220') pajsaAu)
gzZ'sly’)

AyAoY JuBwIsasu]

R

166°L10°)L juaunsaau| |ejo|
A pund 1axJe Asuoly XauyuliSLoz/LE/e
v/2'SS) pund juswaacidw dedlzLozg/LE/S
looe pun4 [BJauaSizL0z/Le/e
000'99 pund [eJauanioLoz/Lergl
9%9'¥ST pun4 |ei1auanisn0z/LER L

FOAoung T
A e e e AR e ol e T e | | S

e ey
i

Juswysaaug jleuidug

asuduaty
6T02/TE/€0 JO sV
JUN0J2DY JUdWIS3AU| AJeiqr I913s1a Bas|RYD



186png
{ lemay

1e6png

Junozoy Buyoayn

pM 2oueleg u) papniou) - 18Bpng g0z wou) Asuop|eLL'eZL$

UNODDY JUBUNSBALY| 12NSpuny ansasay lenden|oos'es-
JUNO2DY Jusunsaau) pasajsues) uaym ppe - 1Sa)u| Juaunseau] |000'srs
JUNO33Y Juswsaau| pauajsues uaym ppe - spund Juswaacudw) [edesn | 150' 258
uopjeason] $8020.1d awodau| JOW3D
papaau Se yoBq ppR
LUEQIeNew fouowr ) DDO'0OL S
Trza'668]  [Ivinbos)  [Ivorvers) |19sT 681 [leccecs]  [UBb1s] 699°65% SISITs | (Z9f11s__ [ 9002ces | GEVELve | 9Z6EPTES 55 osueieq Buppug
L6E'86TS) 069'4ES (B65'59%) (zee'sesl  |lew@TEs)  [{ose'rosh (£22's58) (Zaezs) i6LE'v028)  [(zer'osts)  |{ees'tz9$) | Tér'esot TIDLSES MOY ysED 13N
90T'ra0’TS £00°'181% bI6'B91$ SPE'TPLS 180°9E1$ Iv1'8zZ$ oat'sirs 8L0'051$ Zra'01Z$ £92'041% TO9'661% | GEB'I9TS 906°091$ seunppuadeg
0s 000°00LS | 000'00LS  |00D'COIS 000°001L5 000'00k$  [Doo'0OTS 000°0018 (000°00.L8) M4 laen Asuoyy
GOE'SBE'TS | 6R'GTIS | STE'ES pOS'SH BET'PS 6L'99% k06’614 965'£b$ £9'g$ IET'0Ts vos'2zzs | ver'oses | £16'154 aweou| ey
£rs'sss rac'ritsl  |(oov'eos)  leze'ee)  [Gsv'is) 699'655 SHTSTI$ e | so0'zzes BEr'zevs | 9se'cer'ts | ves'ssvs | ezs'ees _Euuha
mol4 Bupesedg
FETTS) |
90Z'v80'TS £00'151$ pI6'8915 FETHIS TB0‘9ETS Ti'sees 081's21$ BL0'0STS Zre'01Zs £9T0L1% T09'661% | GYE'TOTS 906'09T$ asuadyg (€101
soinypuedxy
dAdit 1dd SWooUI JeNN
_S08FEETs ] tea's1is | cie'es bOs'es (24+] 76/'99% PO6'61S | 966°/bs 9698 1€L°078 voL'ezts | vz'oses | E%
woou)
eskezis) Jievivas] | Zcriors | eeooizs | cvosors [ ievoess | eowsws | Zisoers | oenoser | L0e0ms | 1ioees [ wrisst soue|eq Bujpug |
01598} [(865'S918)  [lzvmsis) [LEb@1€1s]  |IOSEV9TH)  [(ZL2'S518) 6401280 [(62E°P028T  [LZDOOTTE] IBZ'¥ATS LLTe0TE 129°8458 Moy ysea jaN
£00°181$ PI6BITS TS 180'9E1$ hI'azes 0B1'5LTE BL0°0STS a'otzs £92°041$ 1622013 LTL'651% BIO'OIZS saunppuadxe |210L
EGB'STTS | SIE'ES #05'54 BET'S 262'95% r06'61% 620'6¢% £9p'a$ 962'09% 2¢5'99¢$ vO0'65E4 6E0'RELS Swoxy jejoy
(zve'va$) | zst'tovs | eee'oczs | zve'ose$ | 1610Fss | Sov'seos 2159548 | ose'0oss £06'020°T$ | TZ9'0BES | pbE‘LL9S tzs'ass puey U

6102 MO|4 yseQ Aleiqgiq Jolisig ees|ayd




g™ ! _miiaa

h; i zjblélll ,I -

e A= gl

b -

'—.H|

T

T

i

i T
I__ i
e

A

If
il
Ty

.
X

I"I | III||

i
II|I

Sl
K
Wil

W 4

s

i

= T

fMWT,}

Bl
ﬁll

)

il

i

hﬂ

=

=
1 = ==

H
i

i

!

i
i
ll

i
I ||
|
I
|
d
|
{
i

il
|

il
Nl
|n||||r!

I ii IiIIIII
i
:": |I m
e

il
i

”II
il

i

|
11 I

| i

| [T 4 1l
|

w|
I
i
i
'H 1l
||' i
i

A1 A

It

WWMWW;

[l

I

T |
‘ ‘ HIFEEE ]
Il
i !!;:.;'.'; e
| .|||JI

|""I " |||| g

Il
I
fallyt

Ml
|
i
I RAE YOI
i Il
it
[k

il
i

‘IMI
(I
|
\ ||'I'|"L"-||.|.|: |.|
|.'
|
NI
il
R

'uu




10:38 AM Chelsea District Library
041019

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through March 2019

Jan - Mar 19 Budget $ Over Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
674 - Contribution & Donation-Public
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 1,000 6,250 (5,250)
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming 4350 7,100 {2,750)
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs 2,150 6,000 (3.850)
674.120 - Undesignated Donation 1,365 800 565
674.141 - Designated Technology 3,000 3,000 o
674.200 - Friends of the Library Donation 840 840 0
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation-Public 12,705 23,990 {11,285)
675 - Donations Private
675.100 - Community Found Southeast Mi 10,000 10,000 0
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 1,000 1,000 0
Total 675 - Donations Private 11,000 11,000 0
Total Income 23,705 34,990 {11,285)
Gross Profit 23,705 34,980 (11,285)
Expense
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted 3,000 {3,000)
Total 850,300 - TLN Internet Service 3,000 {3,000)
Total 850 - Telecommunications 3,000 (3,000)
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 3,000 3,000 0
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 593 1,000 (407)
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea 3,593 4,000 (407)
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 3,583 4,000 (407)
884.400 - Music Focus
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift 0 1,000 (1,000}
884.962 - Music in the Alr - Restricted 5,000 {5,000}
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 6,000 {6,000)
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted 11,000 11,000
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 11,000 11,000
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Glfts Comedy Sh 0 1,500 {1,500)
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General 0 520 {520)
864.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 0 850 {850)
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 3,000 3,000 0
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 0 1,000 {1,000)
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 3,000 6,870 (3.870)

Page 1 of 2



10:38 AM Chelsea District Library

Aonist B Donation and Restricted
January through March 2019
Jan - Mar 19 Budget $ Over Budget
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl 0 1,000 (1,000}
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 200 3,100 (2,900)
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 200 4,100 (3,900)
Total 884 - Programming 17,793 31,970 (14177)
969 « Continuing Education Expenses
969.600 - Staff Tralning
969.940 - Staff Appraciation - Restricted 414 1,540 (1.126)
Total 968.600 « Staff Training 414 1,540 (1,126)
Total 99 - Continuing Education Expenses 414 1,540 {1.126)
982 - Collection Expense
982.920 - Youth Collaction Restricted 50
Total 982 - Collection Expense 50
Total Expense 18,257 36,510 (18,253)
Net Ordinary Income 5,448 (1 .52(1) 6,968
Net Income 5,448 (1,520) 6,968

Paga2cf 2



PRESENTATION






Maner Costerisan PC
a- n e r 2425 E. Grand River Ave.

Suite 1

Lansing, M1 48912-3291

OS erisan 5173237500
Cerlificd Public Accountants F. 817 323 6346

Business & Technology Advisors wWWww.manercpa.com

To the Board of Trustees
Chelsea District Library
Chelsea, Michigan

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of Chelsea District
Library (the Library) for the year ended December 31, 2018. Professional standards require that we provide you
with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, as well as certain
information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in
our letter to you dated March 11, 2019. Professional standards alsc require that we communicate to you the
following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings
Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by Chelsea District Library are described in Note A to the financial statements. No
new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during 2018.
We noted no transactions entered into by Chelsea District Library during the year for which there is a lack of
authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial
statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based
on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future
events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial
statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those
expected. The maost sensitive estimates affecting the Library's governmental activities financial statements were:

Management's calculation of depreciation expense for the current period is based on an estimate of the
useful lives of the capital assets.

Management's calculation of the current and noncurrent compensated absence liabilities is based on an
estimate of employees’ use of compensated absences.

We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop these estimates in determining they are
reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial
statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting the financial statement was:

Investments are carried at fair value, which is defined as the amount Library could reasonable expect to
receive for an investment in a current sale between a willing buyer and a willing seller.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistert, and clear.
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit.



Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit,
other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. No
such misstatements were noted as a result of auditing procedures.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the
auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are Included in the management
representation letter dated April 5, 2019.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to cbtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an
accounting principle to the Library’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor's opinion that
may be expressed on those statements, our professicnal standards require the consulting accountant to check
with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facls. To our knowledge, there were no such
consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Library’s auditors. However, these discussions
occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our
retention.

Cther Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to the management's discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison
information, which are required supplementary information {(RSI) that supplements the basic financial
slatements. Our procedures consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements,
We did not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.

Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the use of management and the Board of Trustees of the Chelsea District
Library and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

April 5, 2019



Chelsea District Library
Chelsea, Michigan

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2018

(ZManer

Costerisan




Chelsea District Library
TABLE OF CONTENTS
December 31, 2018

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Government-wide Financial Statements
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Activities

Govemmental Funds Financial Statements

Balance Sheet
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position

Statement of Revenues, Expanditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
of the Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities

Notes to Financial Statements
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

General Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Page
i-ii

ili-vi

717

18



Maner Costerisan PC
a. n. e r 2425 E. Grand River Ave,

Svuite 1

Lansing, Mi 48912-3291

OS el’lSElIl T:517 323 7500
Cerlified Public Accountants F: 517 323 6346

Business & Technology Advisors WWW.manercpa.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
Chelsea District Library
Chelsea, Michigan

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of
Chelsea District Library (the Library) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2018, and the related notes to
the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Library's basic financial statements as listed in the table
of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinions
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of the Chelsea District Library, as of

December 31, 2018, and the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.



Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information, as identified in the table of contents, be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

April 5, 2019



Chelsea District Library
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

December 31, 2018

This discussion and analysis of the Library's financial performance provides an overview of the Library's
financial activities for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2018. Please read it in conjunction with the Library's
financial statements.

Financial Highlights

These represent the most significant financial highlights for the year ended December 31, 2018:

¢ The assets and deferred outflows of resources of the Library exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows
of resources at the end of the fiscal year by $4,794,453 (net position) at the government-wide level.
e The Library's total net position increased by $312,786 as a result of current year activity at the
government-wide level.
. gt the close of the fiscal year, the Library’s governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of
1,639,144,
s The Library's General Fund's fund balance increased by $3,436 as a result of current year activity.

Using This Annual Report

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The statement of net position and the statement
of activities provide information about the activities of the Library as a whole and present a longer-term view of
the Library's finances.

The fund financial statements present a shori-term view, they tell us how the taxpayer's resources were spent
during the year, as well as how much is available for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the
operations of the Library in more detail than the government-wide financial statements by providing information
about the Library's most significant funds.

The Library as a Whole

The following table shows, in a condensed comparative format, the net position as of December 31, 2018 and
2017.

2018 2017
Assets
Current and other assets $ 4,156,665 $ 4,049,771
Capital assets 6,728,814 6,933,140
Total assets 10,885,479 10,982,911
Deferred outflows of resources 125,035 164,384
Liabilities
Current liabllities 670,439 695,953
Noncurrent liabilities 3,101,446 3,616,707
Tota! liabilities 3,771,885 4,312,660
Deferred inflows of resources 2,444,283 2,353,075
Restated Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 3,237,142 2,941,209
Restricted 241,820 231,002
Unrestricted 1,315,384 1,309,349

Total net position $ 4,794,346 $ 4,481,560




Chelsea District Library
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
December 31, 2018

The Library as a Whole - continued

The following table shows the changes in net position in a comparative format for the years ending December
31, 2018 and December 31, 2017, respectively.

2018 2017
Revenue
Charges for services $ 35,718 $ 41,984
Operating grants and contributions 36,320 48,510
Capital grants and contributions 3,000 -
Property taxes 2,285,814 2,226,089
State aid 11,007 9,818
Local community stabilization 83,372 127,753
Penal fines 21,000 22,469
Investment earnings 32,969 39,434
Total revenue 2,518,300 2,516,057
Expenses
Recreation and culture 2,114,846 2,064,597
Interest on long-term debt 91,668 100,057
Total expenses 2,206,514 2,164,654
Change in net position $ 312,786 $ 351,403

Governmental Activities

The Library's governmental revenues totaled $2,519,300 with the greatest revenue being property taxes levied
by the Library. Property taxes make up approximately 91 percent of total governmental revenue.

The Library incurred expenses of $2,508,380 during the year. As a special purpose govemnment, all of the
governmental expenses incurred are associated with the library service function, with the exception of interest
expense incurred on long-term debt.

The Library's Funds

The analysis of the Library’s major funds begins on page 3, following the government-wide financial statements.

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the specific funds, not the Library as a whole.
The Library's Board of Trustees may create funds to help manage money for specific purposes as well as to
show accountability for certain activities.

The Library maintains two governmental funds. Information Is presented in the governmental funds balance
sheet and in the government funds statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the
Library. The General Fund and Debt Service Fund are both considered major funds for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2018, for financial reporting purposes as defined by GASB Statement No. 34.

The Library's Funds

The General Fund pays for the Library’s governmental services. The sole service provided during the fiscal
year was library services, which incurred expenditures of $1,873,770 for the fiscal year. The Debt Service Fund
pays the principal and interest as the Library’s 2012 refunding bonds become due and payable. Total debt
service expenditures for the fiscal year were $634,610.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 3 and 5 of this report.
-jv -



Chelsea District Library
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

December 31, 2018

Budgetary Highlights

The Library adopts an annual budget for the General Fund. A budgetary comparison statement has been
provided as required supplementary information to demonstrate comphance with this budget.

Property taxes were $41,981 lower than anticipated for the fiscal year, intergovernmental penal fine revenue
was $2,000 lower than anticipated, and interest was $13,377 lower than anticipated. Although the final
expenditure budget decreased from the original budget by $5,681, the final budget exceeded actual
expenditures by $49,647.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

At the end of the fiscal year, the Library had $6,728,814 invested in buildings, equipment, and land (net of
accumulated depreciation). The Library's purchase of capital assels in the current year was minimal.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Library had total long-term bond debt of $3,555,000 and $61,182 owed
to employees for compensated absences (eammed and unpaid vacation). Long-term debt related to bonds
decreased $500,000 and compensated absences decreased by $2,599 during the current fiscal year.

Known Factors Affecting Future Operations

While overall circulation dropped 6% from the previous year, in 2018, digital resources continued to remain in
high demand. E-book circulation soared, increasing 31% from 2017.

Usage trends at the library continue to reinforce our community's need for dependable internet connectivity.
Approximately 33% of our service area lacks high-speed internet access. COL continues to play an integral role
in keeping our community connected. Based on demand, the library increased the number of circulating WiFi
hotspots from 15 to 25. These 25 hotspots circulated 251 times in 2018 and used 7,306 GB of data (a 33%
increase from 2017). While computer workstation sessions were down by 7% from 2017, wireless sessions at
the library increased by 7%. The library has installed hotspots for public use at the Lyndon, Sylvan, and Lima
Township halls. Use of these hotspots continued to climb dramatically. Combined, township hall data usage
skyrocketed with Lyndon's increasing by more than 5,000%, Lima by 112%, and Sylvan by 44% from the
previous year.

In 2018 we continued implementation of a Mobile Beacon WiFly grant that included 25 4G mobile hotspots and
25 laptops. We distributed these to the Chelsea Senior Center, Faith in Action, and Chelsea Schools so that
seniors, low-income families, and students might have access to these high-demand items. Data usage on
these devices increased 52% from the previous year.

Notable Progress in 2018

In 2018, we focused on implementing the second year of our Strategic Plan 2017-2019. Most of the initiatives
enacted in 2018 addressed one of the plan’s three initiatives: Facilities, Finance, and Technology; Community
Engagement; and Programs and Collections.

In 2018, CDL once again participated in the first countywide read program — Washtenaw Reads. The book
selected was Reading with Patrick, by Michigan native Michelle Luo. In addition to providing books for checkout
to the community, we hosted programs around race, inequality, and power of literature.

Authors in Chelsea featured Helen Frost and Rick Lieder, Michael Buckley, and Nora Raleigh Baskin who
visited with more than 1,000 students in the Chelsea schools. The Midwest Literary Walk had one of its best
years ever with 341 attendees flocking to hear and interact with renowned authors Michael Eric Dyson, Ada
Limon, and Will Schwalbe.



Chelsea District Library
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

December 31, 2018

Known Factors Affecting Future Operations - continued

Notable Progress in 2018 - continued

Music in the Air returned with classical planist Jacopo Giacopuzzi and soprano Joy Jan Jones. The artists
visited the Chelsea Senior Center, Silver Maples of Chelsea, and the Chelsea Retirement Community in
outreach before their performance in the library’s Reading Garden. Freedy Johnston was the featured artist at
our second annual Chelsea Song Fest. He performed to a standing room only crowd at Zou Zou;s Café.

In 2018, we began including nationa) touring exhibitions in our offerings and invested in a portable wall system
to facilitate this. In the fall, we hosted the American Farmer exhibition in our McKune Room. American Farmer
attracted more than 700 visitors to the library as well as allowed us to create new partnerships with the Michigan
Farm Bureau, the Washtenaw County Farm Bureau, Legacy Land Conservancy, and the Waterloo Farm
Museum. It provided an opportunity o celebrate our community's rich farming heritage and underscored our
efforts to reach out to the townships in our service area.

To further our engagement with township constituents, we created and implemented Rockin’ on the Farm. Held
at a farm in Lima Township, the daylong program delighted more than 100 people with crafts, games, music,
and demonstrations. A beekeeper and a rabbit sanctuary joined us. The day culminated in a performance by
Nashville's Farmer Jason who had kids and adults on their feet and singing along.

In 2018, the new CARL integrated library system (ILS) went live. The library is part of a cooperative in
southeast Michigan called The Library Network (TLN). TLN shared system members researched and selected
this replacement ILS in 2017. CARL consists of the shared library catalog and patron database and is, therefore,
the framework for all material organization and lending throughout its member libraries. Library staff handled this
transition with professionalism and excellent service and the transition was completed with few hiccups. This
move to CARL resulted in savings to the library.

Notable building and infrastructure progress included initiation of the Design Think process in possible building
updatesfimprovements. Throughout 2018, we interviewed and surveyed patrons and observed them as they
used the library, Based on the data we collected, we proposed changes to the facility and demo'd them for user
input. As a result, we relocated furniture and computers and implemented a new security camera system in the
interest of safety for all visitors. We expanded the teen area, moved collections, and created a large meeting
room space for the public on our second floor. More changes will follow in 2019.

On the marketing front, we created a new part-time marketing assistant position. As a result, promotion of all
aspects of the library continues to roll out in engaging and inspiring ways. The marketing team’'s efforts to be
more inclusive of community in our newsletters and library displays paid off in a sense of community ownership
and pride in this library.

Contacting the Library's Administration

This financial report is designed to provide our taxpayers, creditors, investors, and customers with a general
overview of the Library’s finances and to demonstrate the Library's accountability for the revenues it receives. If
you have any questions regarding this report, please contact the Chelsea District Library at 221 S Main Street,
Chelsea, Michigan, 48118, phone 734-475-8732.



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



Chelsea District Library
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

December 31, 2018

Governmental
Activities
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 661814
Investments 35,198
Assets held by foundation 26,287
Accounts receivable 197
Taxes receivable 2,331,615
Prepaid expenses 16,821
Total current assets 3,071,932
Noncurrent assets
Investments 1,084,733
Capital assets not being depreciated 213,191
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 6,515,623
Total noncurrent assets 7,813,547
TOTAL ASSETS 10,885,479
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred charges on refunding 125,035
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 29,824
Accrued wages 43,414
Accrued interest payable 20,758
Current portion of compensated absences 22,163
Current portion of long-term debt 554,280
Total current liabilittes 670,439
Nancurrent liabilities
Noncurrent portion of compensated absences 39,019
Noncurrent portion of long-term debt 3,062,427
Total noncurrent liabilities 3,101,446
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,771,885
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Taxes levied for subsequent period 2,444,283
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 3,237,142
Restricted for debt service 241,820
Unrestricted 1,315,384
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 4794346

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

-1-



Chelsea District Library
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year Ended December 31, 2018

Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenues and
Charges for Grants and Grants and Changes in
_[Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions _ Contributions _ Net Position
Governmental activities
Recreation and culture $ 2114846 § 35718 § 36320 $ 3,000 § (2,039,808)
Interest on long-term debt 91,668 - - - (91,668)

$ 2206514 $ 35718 & 36,320 $ 3,000 (2,131,476)

General revenues

Property taxes 2,295,914
State aid 11,007
Local community stabilization 83,372
Penal fines 21,000
Investment earnings 32,969
TOTAL GENERAL REVENUES 2,444,262
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 312,786

Net position, beginning of year 4,481,560
Net position, end of year $ 4,794,346

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
SF



ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Assets held by foundation
Accounts receijvable
Taxes receivable
Prepaids
Due from other funds

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued wages
Due to other funds

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Unavailable revenue

FUND BALANCE
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

Chelsea District Library

Governmental Funds

BALANCE SHEET

December 31, 2018

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF

RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCE

Debt

General Service Total
$ 384,158 $ 277,656 $ 661,814
1,119,931 - 1,119,931
26,287 - 26,287
197 - 197
1,711,617 619,998 2,331,615
16,821 - 16,821
- 14,988 14,988
$ 3,259,011 $ 912,642 $ 4,171,653
$ 29,824 $ - $ 29,824
43,414 - 43,414
14,988 - 14,988
88,226 -0- 88,226
1,794,219 650,064 2,444,283
16,821 - 16,821
- 262,578 262,678
1,093,718 - 1,093,718
79,957 - 79,957
186,070 - 186,070
1,376,566 262,578 1,639,144
$ 3,259,011 $ 912,642 $ 4,171,653

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

e



Chelsea District Library

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

December 31, 2018

Total fund balance - governmental funds $ 1,639,144
Amounts reported for the governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore are
not reported as assets in the governmental funds.

The cost of capital assets is $ 10,830,763
Accumulated depreciation is (4,101,949)
Capital assets, net 6,728,814

Governmental funds report the difference between the carmying amount of the defeased
debt and its reacquisition price when debt is first issued, where as these amounts are
deferred and amortized in the government-wide statement of net position. These amounts
consist of:

Deferred charges on refunding 125,035

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not
reported as liabilities in the funds. Long-term liabilities at year-end consist of:

Bonds payable and related items (3.616,707)
Accrued interest payable (20,758)
Compensated absences (61,182)
(3,698,647)
Net position of governmental activities § 4,794,346

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
L o



Chelsea District Library
Governmental Funds

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Year Ended December 31, 2018

Debt
General Service Total
REVENUES
Property taxes $ 1,677,317 $ 618597 § 2,295914
Intergovernmental
State aid 11,007 - 11,007
Local community stabilization 60,121 23,251 83,372
Penal fines 21,000 - 21,000
Charges for services
Fines and forfeits 22,812 - 22,812
Other 12,806 - 12,906
Interest 32,723 246 32,969
Other
Contributions/gifts 39,320 - 39,320
TOTAL REVENUES 1,877,206 642,094 2,519,300
EXPENDITURES
Current
Recreation and culture
Personnel 959,619 - 959,619
Payroll taxes 70,288 - 70,288
Fringe benefits 44,218 - 44,218
Board expense 2,521 - 2,521
Supplies 21,029 - 21,029
Telecommunications 33,482 - 33,482
Professional services 54,258 - 54,258
Automation services 45,137 - 45,137
Collection 164,898 - 164,898
Programming 93,023 - 93,023
Volunteer 2,210 - 2,210
Promotional materials 55,543 - 55,543
Continuing education 22,338 - 22,338
Insurance 10,964 - 10,964
Utilities 56,316 - 56,316
Repairs and maintenance 131,865 - 131,965
Capital outlay 105,861 - 105,961
Debt service - 634,610 634,610
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,873,770 634,610 2,508,380
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 3,436 7.484 10,820
Fund balance, beginning of year 1,373,130 255,094 1,628,224
Fund balance, end of year $ 1,376,566 $ 262578 $ 1,639,144

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
-5-



Chelsea District Library
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCE OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year Ended December 31, 2018

Net change in fund balance - governmental funds $

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Capital outlays are reported as expenditures in the governmental funds. However, in the
statement of activities, the cost of capital assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives
as depreciation expense. In the current period, these amounts are:

Capital outlay $ 20,893
Depreciation expense (295,219)

Excess of depreciation expense over capital outlay

Repayment of long-term debt is reported as expenditures in governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position. In the current year,
these amounts consist of:

Deferred charges on refunding {39,349)
Net amortization of defeased debt 39,608
Long-term debt principal retirements 500,000

Some items reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial
resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in the govemmental funds. These
activities consist of:

Decrease in accrued interest payable 3,334
Decrease in compensated absences 2,599
Change in net position of governmental activities 5

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

10,920

(204,326)

500,259

5,933

312,786



Chelsea District Library
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2018

NOTE A: DESCRIPTION OF LIBRARY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Chelsea District Library (the Library) was first founded by the Village of Chelsea (now the City of Chelsea),
and Dexter, Lima, Lyndon, and Sylvan Townships when they entered into the District Library Agreement in 1998,
which stated that the District Library would serve the residents of these municipalities, provided that the residents
adopted an operating millage that would be sufficient to pay the expenses of the Library. This millage was passed
on October 5, 1999 and, as a result, the Chelsea District Library was established.

The Library is governed by a seven (7) member board of trustees who are appointed at large by Lyndon
Township, Dexter Township, Lima Township, Sylvan Township, and the City of Chelsea.

The financial statements of the Library have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB} is the
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and reporting principles. The Library’s
more significant accounting policies are described below.

1. Reporting Entity

As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, these financial
statements present the financial activities of the Library. The Library has no activities that would be classified as
component units.

2. Basis of Presentation
GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The statement of net position and the statement of activities (the government-wide financial statements) present
information for the Library as a whole.

The statement of activities presents the direct functional expenses of the Library and the program revenues that
support them. Direct expenses are specifically associated with a service, program, or department and are
therefore clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues are associated with specific functions and
include charges to recipients of goods or services and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of that function. Revenues that are not required to be presented as program
revenues are general revenues, This includes all taxes, interest, and unrestricted State aid and other general
revenues and shows how governmental functions are either self-financing or supported by general revenues,

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Library uses funds to maintain its financial records during the year. A fund is defined as a fiscal and
accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts.

The major governmental funds of the Library are:

a. The General Fund is the Library's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the
Library except for those that are required to be accounted for in another fund.

b. The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the financial resources that are used for the retirement
of long-term debt.

3. Measurement Focus
The government-wide financial statements are presented using the economic resources measurement focus,
similar to that used by business enterprises or not-for-profit organizations. Because another measurement focus is

used in the governmenta! fund financial statements, reconciliations to the government-wide financial statements
are provided that explain the differences in detail.

Tl



Chelsea District Library
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

NOTE A: DESCRIPTION OF LIBRARY AND SUMMARY_OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
CONTINUED

3. Measurement Focus - continued

All governmental funds are presented using the current financial resources measurement focus. With this
measurement focus, only current assets, deferred outflows of resources, current liabilities, and deferred inflows
of resources generally are included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present
increases (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing
uses) in fund balance.

4. Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to the timing under which transactions are recognized for financial reporting purposes.
The modified accrual basis of accounting was used for the governmental fund financial stalemenis. The
government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting.

Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenue is recorded in the period in which it is earned and expenses are
recorded when incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property tax revenue is recognized in the
fiscal year for which it is levied. Revenues for grants, entitlements, and donations are recognized when all
eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. Uneamed revenue is recorded when resources
are received by the Library before it has legal claim to them, such as when grant monies are received prior to the
incurrence of qualified expenses.

Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when
they become both measurable and available). The length of time used for “available™ for purposes of revenue
recognition in the governmental fund financial statements is sixty (60) days. “Measurable” means the amount of
the transaction can be determined and “available” means collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to be used to pay liabilities in the current period. Revenues susceptible to accrual include property
taxes, state aid, and interest revenue. Other revenues are not susceptible to accrual because generally they are
not measurable until received in cash. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except
for principal and interest on long-term debt which are recorded when due.

ifiwhen both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Library's policy to use restricted
resources first, then unrestricted as they are needed.

5. Budgets and Budaetary Accounting

The General Fund's budget shown as required supplementary information to the financial statements was
prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The Library employs the following procedures in
establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements.

a. The Management Team prepares the proposed operating budget for the fiscal year commencing
January 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and resources to finance them.

b. Prior to incurring significant expenditures, the budget is legally enacted through Library Board action.
c. The budget is legally adopted and maintained at the line item level.
d. Budgeted amounts are reported as originally adopted or amended by the Library Board during the year.

6. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents consist of checking and savings accounts as well as money market accounts.



Chelsea District Library
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2018

NOTE A: DESCRIPTION OF LIBRARY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
CONTINUED

6. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments - continued

Investments include municipal bonds with an original maturity of greater than ninety (80) days from the date of
purchase as well as a beneficial interest in the Community Foundation for Southeast Michigan. All of the
investments are stated at fair value. See Note B for additional information regarding these investments.

7. Capital Assets

Capital assets are recorded (net of accumulated depreciation, if applicable) in the government-wide financial
statements. The Library considers capital assets to be those with a cost greater than $1,000 for equipment,
furniture, and books and $5,000 for land and buildings (including land & building improvements). Capital assets are
not recarded in the govemmental funds. Instead, capital acquisition and construction are reflected as expenditures
in the governmental funds, and the related assets are reported in the government-wide financial statements. All
purchased capital assets are valued at cost where historical records are available and at an estimated historical
cost where no historical records exist. Donated capital assets are valued at their estimated acquisition cost on the
date received.

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend asset
lives are not capitalized. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following useful lives for
the assets currently held by the Library:

Buildings and improvements 15 - 30 years
Equipment and furniture 3-15 years

8. Compensated Absences

Eligible Library employees are granted personal time off {(PTO) in varying amounts based on length of service,
There is a maximum number of allowable banked PTO hours permitted to each employee based on their number
of years with the Library, but any unused PTO time at an employee's date of termination will be paid out in full
{PTO time will not be paid out to employees who are discharged, employees who fail to provide two-week notice of
voluntary termination, and employees who have not completed 90 days of service at the date of termination).

Based on the requirements of GASB Statement No. 16, Accounting for Compensated Absences, the Library has
recorded all liabilities associated with compensated absences. Accumulated PTO pay amounts that are expected
to be paid at termination are considered payable from future resources and are recorded along with the related
payroil taxes as a liability in the govermment-wide financial statements.

9, Deferred Qutflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets and liabilities, the statement of financial position or balance sheet will, when applicable,
report separate sections for deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources. Deferred outflows
of resources, a separate financial statement element, represents a consumption of net position or fund balance,
respectively, that applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources
(expense/expenditure) until that time. Deferred inflows of resources, a separate financial statement element,
represents an acquisition of net position or fund balance, respectively, that applies to a future period and so will
not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue} until that time. The Library has two items that qualify for
reporting in these categories and they are reported in the government-wide financial statement of net position.

The Library reports deferred outflows of resources for the deferred charge on refunding which results from the
difference in the carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price. This amount is deferred and
amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt.



Chelsea District Library
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

NOTE A: DESCRIPTION OF LIBRARY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
CONTINUED

9. Deferred Outilows/Inflows of Resources - continued

The Library also reports deferred inflows of resources related to the deferral of properly taxes that have been
levied to support the following year's budget and will be recognized in the following year (in both the
government-wide and fund financial statemenls). These amounts are deferred and recognized as an inflow of
resources in the period to which they apply.

10. Property Taxes

On December 1, the City of Chelsea and participating Townships levy and collect property taxes for the Library,
The tax levies are due February 14, with the final collection date of February 28. As the Library tax is collected, it
is remitted by the City and Township Treasurers. At March 1 each year, the City of Chelsea and participating
Townships settle their respective delinquent taxes with the County Treasurer and the unpaid real property tax is
remitied to the Library by the County Treasurer. Delinquent personal property taxes are retained by the City and
Township Treasurers for subsequent collection.

The Library is permitted by state statute to levy up to $2 per $1,000 of assessed valuation on property within the
Library's district. The voters approved a levy of 1.9393 mills for operating and unlimited mills for debt. For the year
ended December 31, 2018, the Library's revenue is based on a levy of 1.9338 miills for operating and 0.7000 mills
for debt. The total taxable value for the 2017 levy for the property within the Library's district was $867,847,241.
11. Tax Abatements

The Library's tax revenues have been reduced by tax abatements. Management has determined these amounts
to be immaterial to the financial statements.

12. Resiricted Net Position

Restrictions of net position shown in the government-wide financial statement indicate that restriction imposed by
the funding source or some other outside source which preciudes their use for unrestricted purposes.

13. Comparative Data

Comparative data for the prior year has not been presented in the accompanying financial statements since their
inclusion would make the financial statements unduly complex and difficult to read.

NOTE B: CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND INVESTMENTS

In accordance with Michigan Compiled Laws, the Library is authorized to invest in the following investment
vehicles:

1. Bonds, securities, and other obligations of the United States or an agency or instrumentality of the United
States.

2. Ceriificates of deposit, savings accounts, deposit accounts, or depository receipts of a State or nationally
chartered bank or a State or Federally chartered savings and loan association, savings bank, or credit union
whose deposits are insured by an agency of the United States government and which maintains a principal
office located in this State under the laws of the State or the United States, but only if the bank, savings and
loan association, or credit union is eligible to be a depository of surplus funds belonging to the State under
Section 5 or 6 of Act No. 105 of the Public Acts of 1855, as amended, being Section 21.145 and 21,146 of the
Michigan Compiled Laws.

-10-



Chelsea District Library
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2018

NOTE B: CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND INVESTMENTS - CONTINUED

3. Commercial paper rated at the time of purchase within the three (3) highest classifications established by
not less than two (2) standard rating services and which matures not more than 270 days after the date of
purchase.

4, The United States government or federal agency obligations repurchase agreements.

5. Bankers acceptances of United States banks.

6. Mutual funds composed of investment vehicles, which are legal for direct investment by local units of
government in Michigan.

Deposits

As of December 31, 2018, the carrying amount and bank balances for each type of bank account are as follows:

Carrying Bank
Account Type Amount Balance
Checkingand savings $ 375,501 3 384,716
Money market 285,373 285,373
TOTAL $§ 660,874 $ 670,089

As of December 31, 2018, the Library's deposits were federally insured for $535,373 and the amount of $134,716
was uninsured and uncollateralized. The cash and cash equivalents reported in the financial statements Include
$940 in imprest cash.

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. A fair value hierarchy is also established which
requires an entity to maximize the use of observable and minimize the use of observable and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs.

There are three (3) levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:
Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical securities.

Level 2: Prices determined using other significant observable inputs. Observable inputs are inputs
that other market participants may use in pricing a security. These may include quoted prices
for similar securities, interest rates, prepayment speeds, credit risk, and others.

Level 3: Prices determined using significant unobservable inputs. Unobservable inputs may be used
in situations where quoted prices or observable inputs are unavailable or deemed less
relevant (for example, when there is little or no market activity for an investment at the end of
the period). Unobservable inputs reflect the organization's own assumptions about the factors
market participants would use in pricing an investment, and would be based on the best
Information available.

Following is a description of the valuation methcdologies used for instruments measured at fair value on a

recurring basls and recognized in the accompanying financlal statements, as well as the general classification of
such instruments pursuant to the valuation hierarchy.

-11-



Chelsea District Library
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2018

NOTE B: CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND INVESTMENTS - CONTINUED

The Library had the following fair value measurements as of December 31, 2018:

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Investment Tvpe {Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3) Total
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Municipal bonds % - % 1,119,931 $ - % 1,119,931
Beneficial interest in Community
Foundation for Southeast Michigan - - 26,287 26,287
Total investments at fair value $ -0- § 1,119,931 $ 26,287 § 1,146,218

Portfolio investments are assigned a level based upon the observability of the inputs which are significant to the
overall valuation. The inputs or methodology used for valuing securities are not necessarily an indication of the
risk associated with investing in those securities. The municipal bonds are valued using quoted prices for similar
assets in active markets.

The beneficial interest in the assets held at the Community Foundation for Southeast Michigan (the Foundation)
has been valued, as a practical expedient, at the fair value of the Library’s share of the Foundation’s investment
pool as of the measurement date. The Foundation values securities and other financial instruments on a fair value
basis. The estimated fair values of certain investments of the Foundation, which includes private placements and
other securities for which prices are not readily available, are determined by the management of the Foundation
and may not reflect amounts that could be realized upon immediate sale, nor amounts that ultimately may be
realized. Accordingly, the estimated fair values may differ significantly from the values that would have been used
had a ready market existed for these investments. The Foundation’s investments are composed of approximately
26 percent domestic equities, 22 percent international equities, 22 percent fixed income, 2 percent cash, and 28
percent alternative investments including hedge funds and private market securities. The beneficial interest in
assets held at the Foundation is not redeemable by the Library as described in Note C.

Credit Risk
State law limits investments in certain types of investments to a prime or better rating issued by nationally

recognized statistical rating organizations (NRSRO's). As of December 31, 2018, the rating information on the
Library's investments is presented below.

Moody's/S&P Market
Rating Value
AAA $ 301,037
AA 783,533
A 35,361
8 1119931

-12-



Chelsea District Library
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

NOTE B: CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND INVESTMENTS - CONTINUED

Interest Rate Risk

The Library has adopted a policy that indicates the Library will minimize interest rate risk, which is the risk that the
market value of securities in the portfolio will fall due to changes in market interest rates, by limiting the weighted
average maturity of its investment portfolio to less than a given period of time. The maturity dates for investments
head at year end are summarized as follows;

Market
Maturity Value
< 1 year 3 35,198
1to & years 574,078

6to 10 years 510,655

$ 1,119,931

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Library has adopted a policy that indicates the Library will minimize concentration of credit risk, which is the
risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the Library's investment in a single issuer, by diversifying the investment
portfolio so that the impact of potential losses from any one type of security or issuer will be minimized.

Custodial Credit Risk

The Library has adopted a palicy that the investments shall be diversified by specific maturity dates, individual

financial institutions or a specific class of securities in order to ensure that potential losses on individual securities
do not exceed the income generated from the remainder of the portfolio.

NOTE C: ASSETS HELD BY FOUNDATION

The Library benefits from the Chelsea District Library Endowment Fund (the Fund) that is administered by the
Community Foundation of Southeast Michigan (the Foundation). The Foundation is a public charity that is funded
through donations by a large number of contributors and, although the Library does not control the assets held at
the Foundation, the purpose of the Fund is to provide funding for grants to the Library from the earnings of the
assets in the Fund. The assets of the Fund shall be all those assets contributed to the Fund by the Library's Board
of Trustees and by any other persons or legal entities along with all eamings attributed to such assets.

All eamings attributed to the assets of the Fund will be made available to the Library annually. Any earnings not so
distributed will be reinvested in the assets of the Fund. The assets of the Fund may be distributed upon a special
request of the Library.

A summary of changes in the assets held by the Foundation is as follows:

Balance as of January 1, 2018 5 54,179
Contributions 500
Fees {483)
Investment (loss) (2,508)
Balance as of December 31, 2018 $ 51,690

-13-



Chelsea District Library
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2018

NOTE C: ASSETS HELD BY FOUNDATION - CONTINUED

Beneficial interest $ 26,287
Third party contributions plus net earnings 25,403
Balance as of December 31, 2018 $ 51,690

NOTE D: INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

The amount of interfund receivables and payables at December 31, 2018, is as follows:

Due to Debt Service Fund from:
General Fund 3 14,988

Amounts appearing as interfund payables and receivables arise from two types of transactions. One type of
transaction is where a fund will pay for a good or service that at [east a portion of the benefit belongs to the other
fund. The second type of transaction is where one fund provides a good or service to the other fund. Balances at
the end of the year are for transfers that have not cleared as of the balance sheet date.

NOTE E: CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2018, was as follows:

Balance Balance
Jan. 1, 2018 Additions Deletions Dec. 31, 2018
Capital assets not being depreciated
Land $ 213191 % - & - § 21319
Capital assels being depreciated
Buildings and improvements 9,368,477 48,128 - 9,416,605
Equipment and furniture 1,162,476 42,765 (4,274) 1,200,967
Total capital assets being depreciated 10,530,953 90,893 (4,274) 10,617,572
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements (2,875,135) (230,219) - (3,105,354)
Equipment and furniture (935,869) {65,000) 4,274 (996,595)
Total accumulated depreciation (3,811,004) {295,219) 4,274 {4,101,949)
Net capital assets being depreciated 6,719,949 (204,326) -0- 6,515,623
Capital assels, net $ 6933140 § (204326) & -0- §$ 6,728,814

-14 -



Chelsea District Library
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

NOTE F: LONG-TERM DEBT

The following is a summary of changes in long-term debt (including current portions) of the Library for the year
ended December 31, 2018.

Amounts
Balance Balance Due Within
Jan. 1, 2018 Additions Deletions Dec. 31, 2018 One Year
2012 Refunding Bonds $ 4055000 % - & (500,000) % 3555000 $ 525,000
Premiums on issuance 104,261 - (40,160) 64,101 29,832
Discounts on issuance {2,946) - 552 {2,394) (552)
Compensated absences 63,781 20,506 {23,105} 61,182 22,163

$ 4220096 $ 20506 $ (562,713) § 3,677,888 § 576,443

Compensated Absences
Individual employees have vested rights upon termination of employment to receive payments for unused PTO.
The dollar amounts of these vested rights including related payroll taxes, which have been recorded as a liability in

the government-wide financial statements, amounted to approximately $61,182, at December 31, 2018, with
$22,163 being considered a current liability.

Significant details regarding outstanding long-term debt is presented below.

2012 Refunding Bonds

$5,450,000 2012 Refunding Bonds dated July 31, 2012, due in annual instaliments ranging
from $525,000 to $650,000 through May 1, 2024, with interest ranging from 2.50 to 4.00

percent, payable semi-annually. $ 3,555,000
Year Ending,
December 31, Principal Interest Total
2019 $ 525,000 3 114,050 $ 639,050
2020 555,000 92,450 647 450
2021 580,000 69,750 649,750
2022 610,000 45,950 655,950
2023 635,000 25,813 660,813
2024 650,000 8,837 658,937

$ 3555000 $ 356950 $§ 3,911,950

NOTE G: RETIREMENT PLAN

Effective January 1, 2015, the Library's Board of Trustees established and adopted the Municipal Employees’
Retirement System (MERS) Defined Contribution Program {the Plan) which is administered by MERS. The
Board of Trustees can amend the Plan, as well and establish and amend contribution requirements. The Plan
consists of a 401(a) plan (the “defined contribution plan”) and a 457 plan available to all eligible full-time
employees.

-15-



Chelsea District Library
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2018

NOTE G: RETIREMENT PLAN - CONTINUED

All regular part-time and full-time employees are eligible to participate in the defined contribution plan after
completing one year of service. The Library is required to contribute 0.5% of earnings for ali eligible employees
on a bi-weekly basis. The Plan is entirely made up of Library contributions and employees are immediately
vested in all contributions to the Plan. Further, an additional match may be made for an employee, depending
on whether or not the employee participates in the 457 Plan. Employees may not contribute directly to the
defined contribution portion of the Plan. The Library's contributions in to the Plan for the year ended December
31, 2018, totaled $34,704.

Al regular part-time and full-time employees may voluntarily contribute to a 457 plan on a bi-weekly basis
beginning at the date of hire. The Library may not make contributions directly into the 457 plan, but may match
(in whole percentages) up to 5% of eligible employee contributions and deposit the match into the defined
contribution plan described above.

NOTE H: RISK MANAGEMENT

The Library is exposed to various risks of loss for liability, property, computers, crime, and workers'
compensation for which the Library carries commercial insurance. There has been no indication of amounts of
settlements that have exceeded insurance coverages for each of the past three years.

NOTE I: DETAILS OF FUND BALANCE CLASSIFICATIONS

GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporiting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, established fund
balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which a government is bound
to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources reported in governmental funds. The following
are the five (5) fund balance classifications under this standard:

Nonspendable - assets that are not available in a spendable form such as inventory, prepaid expenditures, and
long-term receivables not expected to be converled to cash in the near term. It also includes funds that are legally
or contractually required to be maintained intact such as the corpus of a permanent fund or foundation.

Restricted - amounts that are required by external parties to be used for a specific purpose. Constraints are
externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors or laws, regulations or enabling legislation.

Committed - amounts constrained on use imposed by formal action of the government's highest level of decision
making autharity (i.e., Board, Council, etc.).

Assigned - amounts intended to be used for specific purposes. This is determined by the governing body, the
budget or finance committee or a delegated municipality official.

Unassigned - all other resources; the remaining fund balance after nonspendable, restrictions, commitments, and
assignments. This class only occurs in the General Fund, except for cases of negative fund balances. Negative
fund balances are always reporled as unassigned, no matter which fund the deficit occurs in.

Fund Balance Classification Policies and Procedures
Far committed fund balance, the Library's highest level of decision-making authority is the Board of Trustees.
Commitments will only be used for specific purposes pursuant to a formal action of the Board of Trustees of the

Library. A majority vote is required to approve a commitment and a two-thirds majority vote is required to remove
a commitment.

- 16 -



Chelsea District Library
NOTES TC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2018

NOTE I: DETAILS OF FUND BALANCE CLASSIFICATIONS - CONTINUED

For assigned fund balance, the Board of Trustees delegates o the Director or their designee the authority to
assign amounts to be used for specific purposes. Such assignments cannot exceed the available (spendable,
unrestricted, or uncommitted) fund balance in any particular fund.

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted amounts are available, it is
the policy of the Library to consider restrictad amounts to have been reduced first. When an expenditure is
incurred or purposed for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications could be used, it is
the policy of the Library that commitied amounts would be reduced first, followed by assigned amounts and then
unassigned amounts.

The following are the various fund balance classifications as of December 31, 2018:

Debt
General Service Total
Fund Balance

Nonspendable

Prepaids $ 16,821 3 - 5 16,821
Restricted

Debt service - 262,578 262,578
Committed

Capital improvements 100,000 - 100,000

Capital reserve fund 870,600 - 870,600

Subsequent year's expenditures 123,118 - 123,118
Assigned

Subsequent year's expenditures 79,957 - 79,957
Unassigned 186,070 - 186,070

TOTAL FUND BALANCE $ 13765566 § 262,578 $ 1,639,144

NOTE J: UPCOMING ACCOUNTING PRONCUNCEMENTS

In June 2017, the GASB issued Statement No. 87, Leases. This Statement will increase the usefulness of
government's financial statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that
previously were classified as operating leases and recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources
based on the payment provisions of the contract. It establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the
foundational principle that leases are financings of the right to use an underlying asset. The Library Is currently
evaluating the impact this standard will have on the financial statements when adopted during the 2020 fiscal year.

In April 2018, the GASB issued Statements No, 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, including Direct
Borrowings and Direct Placements. This Statement will improve the financial reporting by providing users of
financial statements with essential information that currently is not consistenily provided. In addition, information
about resources fo liquidate debt and the risks associated with changes un terms associated with debt will be
disclosed. As a result, users will have better information to understand the effects of debt on a government'’s
future resource flows. The Library is currently evaluating the impact this standard will have on the financial
statements when adopted during the 2019 fiscal year.

=17 =



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



Chelsea District Library
General Fund
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

Year Ended December 31, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Criginal Final Actual {Negative)
REVENUES
Property taxes $1719298 $1719298 §$1677,317 § (41,981)
Intergovernmental
State aid 8,500 8,500 11,007 2,507
Local community stabilization 29,500 - 60,121 60,121
Penal fines 23,000 23,000 21,000 (2,000)
Other 2,000 - - -0-
Charges for services
Fines and forfeits 22,000 22,000 22,812 812
Other 13,250 13,250 12,906 (344)
Interest 46,100 46,100 32,723 {13,377)
Other
Grants 1,000 - - -0-
Contributions/gifts 25,250 42,970 39,320 (3,650)
TOTAL REVENUES 1,889,898 1,875,118 1,877,206 2,088
EXPENDITURES
Current
Recreation and culture
Personnel 973,429 960,429 959,619 810
Payroll taxes 78,077 78,077 70,288 7,789
Fringe benefits 49,611 49,611 44,218 5,393
Board expense 3,800 3,800 2,521 1,279
Supplies 27,300 23,400 21,029 2,31
Telecommunications 34,250 34,250 33,482 768
Professional services 40,336 54 431 54,258 173
Automation services 48,895 48,895 45137 3,758
Collaction 176,220 172,033 164,898 7.135
Programming 98,020 99 966 93,023 6,943
Volunteer 2,300 2,300 2,210 a0
Promaotional materials 57,945 60,040 55,543 4,497
Continuing education 27,275 25,626 22,338 3,288
Insurance 11,000 11,000 10,964 36
Utilities 59,400 58,300 56,316 1,984
Repairs and maintenance 126,240 134,240 131,965 2,275
Capital outlay 115,000 107,019 105,961 1,058
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,929,098 1,923,417 1,873,770 49,647
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE {39,200) (48,299) 3,436 51,735
Fund balance, beginning of year 1,373,130 1,373,130 1,373,130 -0-
Fund balance, end of year $1333930 §1,324831 § 1,376,566 § 51,735

-18 -



DIRECTOR’S
REPORT




J T i‘l

||lq

il
"“" il “

o
il

|
Il
M

N

).

i

W
I
| |I|_||.

:



Library Director’s Report on March 2019
Respectfully submitted for April 2019 Board Meeting

Staff News
Staff work anniversaries for the month of March:
Adult Librarian Laura Brown, two years on March 13.

Financial News
A bond payment in the amount of $587,275 was paid on March 25. FYI, the bond has an
expiration date of 12/23.

CDL received the Personal Property Tax reimbursement check in the amount of $43,180.69.

Word of Mouth Marketing for April
Midwest Literary Walk
This year's Walk features a diverse offering of artists. Join us on Saturday, April 27 for an
intimate readings and engagement with three incredible talents: Min Jin Lee, Luis J.
Rodriguez, and Anissa Gray. Check out the CDL website for more information and help
spread the word!

Artist in Residence

Qur Artist in Residence this year is Luis J. Rodriguez, memoirist, award-winning poet,
youth & arts advocate, community activist, and former Los Angeles Poet Laureate.
Rodriguez — whose work has been recognized by both Bruce Springsteen and the Dalai
Lama-- will spend three days in Chelsea, April 25-27 working with high school students
and local writers; leading a community conversation; and sharing his work at the Midwest
Literary Walk. We are honored to host a visit with this incredibly talented and compelling
artist.

Local Collections on Display at CDL

CDL now showcases community collections in its first floor display cases. The initiative started
with a collection from Charlie Taylor whose father was a photographer and the Seoul bureau chief
of The Pacific Starts and Stripes in 1954. The exhibit showcased his photographs of the U.S.
military and locals during his time in Korea. It also included personal items from his time there.

Future displays will include fishing lures, family war photos, and family ancestry projects. These
displays present us with a wonderful opportunity for community engagement and sharing of our
histories and interests with one another.

Out and About — February 2019

o Served as judge for Sounds & Sights — March 4
Attended Rotary meetings — March 5, 12, 26
Facilitated Strategic Plan Progress meeting in Lima Township — March 6
Attended Shared Automated System Executive Committee meeting — March 7
Attended TLN Steering Committee meeting and meeting of general membership — March 8
Attended Chelsea Education Foundation meeting — March 11
Attended Authors in Chelsea dinner and program at WSEC — March 12
Attended/Worked Chelsea Education Foundation Gala — March 18
Volunteered at Rotary Quartermania — March 20
Met with Crystal Scott, Visual Arts Coordinator, CAFE — March 22
Facilitated SASUG meeting (CDL hosted) — March 28



Looking Ahead to March 2019

Meeting with Monica Monsma, Executive Director, Chelsea Ares Chamber of Commerce — April 1
Walk to School meeting with 5 Healthy Towns — April 9

Visit AIM High School — April 11

Vacation — April 14 — 23

Artist in Residence activities — April 24-27

Midwest Literary Walk — April 27



Strategic Plan 2017-19 Update
Goal progress from March 2019 is shared below.

Goal 1.1 Realize the highest potential of the Library facility, fully utilizing all existing space to support
optimal patron usage and experience.
» Opened large study room on second floor.

Goal 1.2 Continue to diversify the Library’s revenue sources.
¢ Confirmed Detroit Public Television as a media partner for the Midwest Literary Walk ($5,000
value).

Goal 1.3 Continue to advocate for and support high-speed Internet access throughout the Library
service area.

¢ Attended Michigan Broadband Cooperative meeting. Began discussions with Lyndon Twp about
possibly offering "What can you do with broadband” sessions in their township. Expect to have
phase 1 broadband at the Lyndon Twp hall in April.

o Attended Michigan Broadband Cooperative meeting. Working on seeing if we can get a USDA
grant for the county to help build out broadband in rural communities.

Goal 2.1 Increase awareness/visibility of the Library throughout the community.
» Worked with South School te highlight 3rd grade students artwork in summer newsletter.

» Partnered with local organizations (CHS, Chelsea Communityr Forum, Serependipty, CSC for
Artist in Residency programs.

» Partnered with Chelsea-Shimizu Sister Cities for exhibit in library and library tour with visiting
students.

» MLW event was picked up and promoted by Pure Michigan and Destination Ann Arbor.

Goal 2.2 Conduct regular, meaningful outreach and engagement with residents and representatives of
the rural areas of the Library’s service district.

» Presented Strategic Plan Progress at Lima Township home.
¢ Washtenaw Farm Bureau Ag-Week exhibit.

Goal 2.3 Strengthen and sustain relationships with schools in the district

» Supplied Chelsea High School Creative Writing classes with multiple copies of Luis Rodriguez
titles.

Goal 3.1 Enhance the Library’s programs, collections, and services to address the needs and interests of
teenage patrons.

Goal 3.2 Provide leadership around issues of diversity, equity, and inclusion through our programs,
collections, and services.

ADA height counter installed along northwest wall.

Goal 3.3 Expand the Library’s collection of non-traditional items.

Goal 3.4 Collaborate with our community’s senior population to create deliberately designed
intergenerational programming opportunities.



B |—- -
—_un'.- ’u.n-:;_q:nd‘-. ok

|

N "-||| !-l:lﬁ-?' o | ||_| Fraa 1 e
_;"ﬁi:_‘-ﬁ“:l"—%:':'l_a-:::_-‘l'l;ﬁi :

i LN e
-w-**‘u'|1.u-_|- = f —

Y 120

e N 'a@m-a_:ﬁi
— LY ol Y ol

L ‘?‘ L

|
I||| Il ”
I |||

fL




Chelsea District Library Performance Dashboard Mar 2019
*¥YtD = Year to Date
Mar-19 2018 YtD 2018 YtD % change from last YtD

Circulation - Total 25127 71571 71298 -0.38%
ltems 22137 64811 62621 -3.38%
E-books/E-audio 2503 5769 7182 24.49%
E-magazines 385 615 1113 80.98%
Non-Traditional 28 a9 96 7.87%

Hotspols 32 67 L 40.30%
Deposit Collection Circulation 42 220 192 -12.73%

Self-Check ltems - Total

New Cards - Total

Reference Desk [nteractions - Total
Qutside Group Room Rentals
Engagement - Total

Youth Program Attendance 379 925 878 -5.08%
Adult Program Attendance 151 449 370 -17.59%
Teen Program Attendance 24 78 137 75.64%
General Program Attendance 86 444 231 -47.97%
Qutreach - Youth 1248 3162 2953 -6.61%
Outreach — Teen 235 220 235 6.82%
Qutreach — Adult 36 153 109 -28.76%
Awareness Opportunities 43 616 376 -38.96%
Homebound Visits 25 58 69 18.97%
Programs/Visits Offered - Total

Youth 16 61 46 -24.59%
Adult 5 38 18 -52.63%
Teen 4 10 19 90.00%
General 1 8 4 -50.00%
Qutreach — Youth 6 35 15 -57.14%
Qutreach - Teen ] 6 1 -83.33%
Outreach — Adult 6 16 15 -6.25%
Awareness Evenls 4 2 6 200.00%

Door Count - Total 13327 37722 36796
WiFi Data Usage (GB} - Total 1733.016 7762.547 7075.984

Library Internal Public WiFi 751.19 2185.83 2053.71 -6.04%
Total Hotspot WiFi 981.826 5576.717 5022.274 -9.94%
Lyndon Twp Hotspot 38.52 517.57 132.65 -74.37%
Lima Twp Hotspot 55 16.313 6.918 -57.59%
Sylvan Twp. Hotspot 1.39 12.89 7.49 -41.89%
Mobile Beacon Hotspots ‘alking to Vendo  3043.95 #VALUE! NA
Hotspots available for checkout. 936.416 1985.994 3555.116 79.01%
Computer Usage/Sessions - Total 7189 22967 20485 -10.81%
Workstations 1115 3660 2995 -18.17%
Wireless 6074 18307 17490 -9.41%
Website Stats 0 ] NA
Website Sessions 10218 28434 30858 8.53%

Website Users 6331 17440 19063 9.31%



111}
I

[ii~ 55

R e

1=
;tHI'
il E
i, il

plk

m{g
||

:

= =
-;:é——_a == T =

L
/|

.
Bl

!
d
"

e




Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
March 2019

Facility

Design Think update:

» The blinds were installed in the large study room and work great!

» Two very large pieces of glass were installed in the Teenspace windows, hopefully, with the
addition of the Trendwall, noise will be better contained in that area.

e Café height chairs were delivered for the café table at the north end upstairs, allowing for
seating as well as standing at the table.

» Electrical was added to the new computer counter an the second floor, allowing for the
addition of four desktop computers and space for people to use their own laptops.

¢ New slat wall end panels were installed on the three ranges of shelving that now sit out in
the second floor spine area.

The carpet for the second floor spine area was originally scheduled for a March install but was
delayed at the manufacturer. it has been rescheduled for April 11th and 12'" so should be in place
by the time you read this! Once the new carpet is in, the Trendwall can be put in place in Teenspace.
We are also expecting the new chairs for Teenspace in April, and the start of the reupholstering of
the other adult and youth furniture. We did decide to go ahead and put new carpet in the garage
area and large study room. It probably won’t be installed until late April or early May.

Spring Maintenance- Once we are done with snow and the temps rise a bit, we start on lawn
maintenance, including sprucing up the planting beds and the Fairy Garden. The HVAC system gets
its checkup in preparation for cooling season (finally!) and that includes the temperature control
system (thermostats and dual duct boxes.) We will also turn on the outside water soon. The pea
gravel we placed out front last year as part of the front entry revamp is not working out quite like I'd
hoped. It was supposed to pack down but is instead getting kicking all over the sidewalk, so | am
exploring a few stabilizers that can be sprayed on and harden up to make a better walking surface.

Programs/meetings
| attended another steliar Authors in Chelsea event this month! The presentations at North
Creek and South Meadows were fantastic, as well as the evening event where all of the
authors spoke. It was so much fun to watch the excitement on my grandchildren’s faces as
they got their books signed © | met with the new Friends membership chair, Jean Vargas,
and oriented three new book sale volunteers. 1 also sat in on a meeting with Lori and Crysta!
Scott from CAFE to explore using the library tawn for an expanded Sounds & Sights Festival.
She said “dragon” and we said “We're in!}”

Volunteers
We had 118.5 non-book sale hours this month and 1 do not have the book sale hours for March at

this time but can report 206 for February.

Respectfully submitted- Linda Ballard, Assistant Director



scIov

sL°L08

05'02

0S°ECT

05°6Y

0549

00°ZS

STLL

00'TT

0s'90¥

s|ejor

0s't

05t

000

000

000

000

0S5'tT

000

000

000

2aqg

000

00'0

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

AON

ostT

051

000

000

000

00’0

0s'tT

00’0

00’0

000

PO

00°0

000

000

000

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

ydas

0s'T

0S't

000

00’0

000

0s'tT

000

000

000

any

osT

0s't

000

00’0

000

000

0s'T

00°0

000

000

Aing

8107 SINOH J33Jun|oA

0s'T

08’1

000

000

000

000

05t

000

000

00°0

aunf

000
00°0
000
000
00°0
000
000
000
000
000

Aep

Aeagr 113s1q Bas|ay)

0s°'t
051
00’0
000
000
000
051
00’0
000
000

ady

0s°81T

0S'8ET

05’8

05'6C

00'ee

00°L¢

0sL

00'tT

00’0

000

yauew

STEPT

ST'6vE

009

00'vS

059

S0z

ST9C

TP X A

00’E

90¢

qa4

05°0€T

00'TEE

00’9

0o'ov

0002

YAl T4

ST6

0o'Le

oo'8

05°002

uer

ajos yoog uoN
s{ejol Ajyjuopy
sBiw wwodpuy
539)snJ) pJieog
95A
spual
WooJIoM
weidold
AI0]SIH je20o
ndd
d|jesyoog

BaIY JAJJUNJOA



Information Services Report: March 2019
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

March Program Information

Date {Event lattendance
Adult Programming (S Programs, 151 Attendees)
3/3 FMardi Gras with Mo’ Easy 50
3/4 Adult VR 7
3/5 Reading Glasses 16
3/7 Building the Modern World: Albert Kahn (with ALI) 61
3/25 Rosie’s Mom 7
Youth Programming (16 Programs, 379 Attendees)
3/1 Homeschool Meetup S0
3/4 Lego Club S
3/5,19,26 Babytime 15,31,14
3/6,20,27 Preschool Storytime 16, 23, 20
3/7 Tween Book Club 6
3/7,21,28 Toddlertime 32,39,40
3/11 Minecraft Mondays 7
3/14 Dance Along, Sing Along 28
3/15 READ to Library Dogs 8
3/18 MonkeyPlay 45
Teen Programming (4 Programs, 24 Attendees)
3/1 Skynet Junior Scholars 16
3/7, 21 That Thursday Thing: Clay Jewelry 3, 5
3/22 Teen VR Experience 0
General Programming (1 Programs, 86 Attendees)

3/12 |Authors in Chelsea: An Evening in the Authors |86

Outreach (Adult 6/36 , Teen 1/235, Youth 6/1,248 , Awareness 4/43)
3/1 (Y} Reading Night at NCE 200
B4 (Y) AIC Visits: BMS 160
3/5,7,14,19(A) CRC Tech: iPad, Computer Training 4,3,5,4
3/6,13,20 (Awar) Walk to School Wednesdays 2,6,5
3/6 (Y} 4th Grade Explora Presentation 167
3/9 (Y} Boy Scout Visit: Finding American History Bios 8
3/12 & 3/13 (Y& T) Authors in Chelsea: NCE, SME, BMS 330,510,235
3/14,21 {A) Book Clubs: Silver Maples, Pines 12,8
3/14 (Awar) CRC Resident Council Meeting 30
3/20 (Y) Storytime at ECC 40
*Denoted Strategic Plan Initiative
(A} Denotes Adult Qutreach (Y} Denotes Youth Outreach {T) Denotes Teen Qutreach (G) Denotes General
Outreach (Awar) Denotes Awareness Events

Services Mar. 2019 Mar. 2018
Reference Questions 2561 1925
Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 25 15
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 23 21




Information Services Report: March 2019
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services
March was a busy month in terms of staffing responsibilities, programming, and the reference desk, with
a big increase in the number of reference questions compared to March of last year.

in terms of program staffing, | took over respansibility for hosting Cynthia Lord, our Authors in Chelsea
author for South Meadows Elementary. | spent two days introducing Cynthia to 3™ through 5™ grade
students and coordinated drop-off and pick-up of our authors traveling two and from the airport. 1 also
hosted a program called Building the Modern World about Albert Kahn in Detroit, which was a great
success as well as covering our Rosie’s Mom program and our first MonkeyPlay program that encourages
children to learn through gross motor play.

For outreach this month, 1 read and provided an activity to North Creek Elementary for their March is
Reading Month night. They had a record turnout with approx. 200 students and parents. | was invited to
talk to 4™ grade classes at South Meadows about our Explora database. | also talked to Shawn Sinacola at
the High School about her Arbor Club students assisting with our Earth Day display by helping us choase
this year's giveaways and writing descriptions for how each product is eco-friendly.

For future program planning, our newsletter content for Summer was due at the end of March so |
worked with my staff to finalize our programming and package our content to give to Patty. This includes
finalizing details such as the number of sessions we will be able to offer for the Planetarium and
confirming dates for our Summer Reading Finale performer, Dr. Nitro. In other planning, ! booked and
submitted our collaborative Adult Learners Institute program for the fall, worked on Midwest Literary
Walk tasks such as proof reading our press release and delivering marketing materials to Literati in Ann
Arbor.

Finally, for staff | reviewed applicants for our two open part-time positions and conducted interviews. We
selected two candidates based on those interviews and their references. Both will join us in April so |
began working on a training schedule and accounted for their joining us in the April desk schedule.

Shannon Powers, Adult Information Services Librarian

This year March offered a unique experience for me-—the chance to participate in Authors in Chelsea, a
program normally covered by the youth librarians. Hosting Shelley Pearsall was a fantastic
experience--the presentations and writing workshops she gave at the school were phenomenal. Assisting
with AiC also gave me the opportunity to visit six of the middle school classes, book talking the AiC books
and getting the students excited about the event. This allowed me to engage with a library demographic |
have limited interactions with, and | was grateful for the opportunity. While AiC was the highlight, March
was also a good month for planning the Midwest Literary Walk. We finalized our third author, and | spent
time writing Anissa Gray's bio, updating the website, proofing the brochures, delivering posters and
coasters, creating a MLW display, and writing the press release. Additional program planning included
meeting with Keegan and Laura to discuss summer programming, contacting potential presenters, and
gathering and submitting subsequent content for the summer newsletter. | also planned an event for fall
with a local Chelsea presenter that will compliment the Apron Strings exhibit that will be on display in
September. Book delivery stayed strong in March, and | was invited to attend the United Methodist
Retirement Community’s Resident Council meeting to discuss the library's bock delivery service, an offer
| gladly took . On the local history front, | assisted two patrons with research questions, including a
patron who found 52 year old wedding photos of her late husband to share with her daughters. We also
received a donation of letters and photographs of Rena Roedel Walworth, an early CDL librarian, and |
successfully made use of the new acquisitions practices Sarah Conrad implemented before her
resignation. Other miscellaneous tasks included sitting on the hiring committee for the two new part
time Adult Reference Librarians, and beginning work on planning the TLN Adult Performers’ Showcase.



Information Services Report: March 2019
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

Laura Brown, Adult information Services Librarian

I had a fun start to March with a Mardi Gras concert | organized performed by Chelsea’s Mo’ Easy at the
Ugly Dog Distillery. Everyone had a great time and Ugly Dog is a great partner with a great space for
events. We also held Reading Glasses at Ugly Dog in March and had a great book discussion of There,
There by Tommy Orange. Good book discussions continued with the Silver Maples Book Club, who read
All the Light We Cannot See by Anthony Doerr. Money Smart week/month began at the end of March: |
coordinated the free books for Stacey’s money smart story time; registered CDL with the national
promaotion; and created a book display in the new book area of adult non-fiction. I’'ve also been
preparing for our Earth Day display in April, registering CDL as a non-profit partner with earthday.org. |
led Place that Face in March, did more weeding of the BOCD's, ordered all the non-fiction {now that
Sarah is gone) and did most of the ILL book ordering.

After creating Facebook posts of the adult programs for the quarter, | met with Patty to go over
Hootsuite, a social media scheduler that allows us to schedule Twitter and Facebook posts and get the
big picture of when CDL posts for the month. Keegan and | met with Jim Alford to discuss Chelsea’s plans
for Veteran's Day 2019. Speaking of planning, | did a lot to meet our new summer newsletter deadline.
Stay tuned for some great summer programs that will be out of this universe!

Stacey Comfort, Youth/Teen Information Services Librarian

I'm definitely feeling at home in Chelsea, and I'm having a great time getting to know our teen patrons
and our YSG volunteers. In March, [ had two great That Thursday Thing programs - one to make clay
jewelry and one to learn about April Fools’ Day pranks - and all of my attendees had fun. | also did a
Preschool Storytime geared towards Money Smart Week, where the kids got to draw their own play
money. Everyone also got a copy of the book “Earn It!” by Cinders Mcleod, donated to us by the
Michigan Credit Union Foundation, which the children were very excited about. I'm really digging in to
my collections, weeding some lesser-circulated graphic novels, completing the runs of several manga
favorites, and making sure all of the comic book graphic novel titles are as up to date as can be.
Throughout April, I'll be doing the same to the young adult fiction collection.

| also got to experience my first-ever Authors in Chelsea - | even got to introduce author Shelley Pearsall
at the Night with the Authors event. | joined Shannon at Beach Middle School to watch Shelley teach a
small writing group the way she crafts her characters in her books. I’'m excited to be a part of planning
the 2020 event.

Finally, | was asked to join the Creative Commons Committee, and I'm really enjoying the meetings and
discussions with my fellow committee members. Our next step is to research and visit other libraries
with a similar ‘makerspace’ area and decide what will work for us in the long run. We’re also working on
a survey for our patrons, so we can see what new tech they’d like to see and use while at the library.

Jessica Zubik, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

| returned from my maternity leave just in time for Authors in Chelsea. While | did not attend the school
presentations with any of the authors this year, it was such a pleasure to meet them and enjoy the
evening program! The Youth librarians are aiready planning for next year's event. | used the rest of
March to get caught up on my collections and programming. It has been super fun to jump back into
Toddlertime! We also finalized Summer Reading plans, and | determined the Youth incentive prizes and
helped to follow up with donors and sponsors.

Edith Donnell, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

The highlight of March was definitely the two days of Authors in Chelsea! As the chaperone for Dori
Hillestad Butler, | was able to deliver her to North Creek Elementary for classroom presentations.
Technology was a critical part of making the program work, and | made sure the schoof knew well in



Information Services Report: March 2019
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

advance what Dori required and made sure that the rooms that Dori was in were properly equipped
before her presentations. At one point the sound system failed, but | had brought a backup from the
library and had it set up with in a minute or two of the problem being discovered. On the second day we
had a few hairy moments due to having to use an iPad for a presentation in the cafeteria while the
school’s tech manager was out of town, but we were able to figure it out. The lunch in the school’s art
classroom with 14 lucky 2nd graders was a blast, with the kids eating pizza and carrots with Dori, asking
her questions, and each talking about ideas they had for really good names to give characters (Dori was
given a ot of suggestions for her future books).

Other activities in March included an Ocean-themed storytime at the Early Childhood Center, Tween
Book Club(we read Rules by Cynthia Lord), babytimes, and new collection orders for Early Readers,
Juvenile Graphics, several carts of books with Kirkus Starred Reviews, and new movies.



Technology

Summary of March

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology

Technology Department — Monthly Summary

March 2019

| completed cloning the new public workstations and we will be deploying them in April, hopefully with
the carpet change.

The new shift in programming at the CRC is going much better with the altered schedule.

Melanie and | have started to do our projections for the 2020 budget, and technology planning based
on our Technology Plan.

Technology Projects

Completed cloning new workstations for Public computer replacement project.

Update the technology storage area and was able to send a load off to be recycled. Once
the new public workstations are deployed we can make some equipment available to the
Friends for public sale.

Trained Stacey (new teen librarian) on AV equipment and setup for the McKune Room.

The Creative Commons (not the official name) of the current Learning Lab commitiee has
besen meeting and we are off to a great start. The members of the commitiee are: Scott
Baird, Kathy Eberly, Stacy Comfort, Beth Goodgall, Melanie and myself.

Update Electronic collections statistics and discuss with mgt team which services to continue
and which to drop. We are in the process of adding access to Lynda.Com — great resource
for online training in technology and work related skills. We will have 5 concurrent users with
a soft start on June 12, We are also adding a new database, Teachables, which provides
preplanned courses and support materials aimed at Homeschoolers. Edith has several of
our homeschool parents try out the product and it got rave reviews.

| also reset the Youth desk aiter it's refreshing.

Programming/Services

We decided to halt the Adult VR programs until Seplember to give us time to work on other
technology needs.

Outreach/Partnerships

Lori, Melanie and | presented some of our strategic plan material with an emphasis on
technology to a group of Lima Township members at the home of Elizabeth Sensoli on
March 6™. An outcome of this meeting, Melanie and setup a meeting with Craig Maier to
provide a TecExpo at the old Lima Township hall this summer.

Melanie and | presented a short program on our VR equipment to the Rotary Club in March,
| finally was able to reconnect with the St Louis Center and we are set to meet again in April
to finalize plans to provide some technology programming at the Center.

Meetings

Setup and run video conference for SASUG meeting here on March 27t,

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 Mar 2015



From: Melanie Bell — Network Admin

Servers and Network:
s Ran updates on Seuss.

Public and Staff Computers:

s Worked with Schools to fix an issue with school computers accessing the Mel databases from
our website,

e Ordered and configured 6 new ipads to replace some aging generation 2 ipads that were used
for programming.
Fixed some issues with tagpads and receipt printers on the circ machines
Fixed an issue with the 2™ floor digital signage computer.

s Ordered parts for the broken 3D printer and got it back up and running.

Website
» Ran updates for the Midwest Literary Walk site.
» Assisted with getting the MLW site ready to go live.

Broadband

o Repaired minor issues with 2 hotspots.

s Attended Michigan Broadband Cooperative meeting — typed up minutes and submitted
treasurers report.

» Construction for Lyndon Township broadband began in early January and expect to finish by 4'
quarter of 2019. First phase is expected to complete in April 2019

» Michigan Broadband Cooperative is looking for ways to apply for a new USDA grant available to
assist in the spread of broadband to rural communities.

Other:

e Presented to TLN Membership meeting on loaning out hotspots and the importance of
broadband in our communities.

¢ Assisted with putting together Strategic Plan Progress Presentation and attended the Lima Twp

presentation at Elizabeth Sensoli’s

Ron and | presented VR to Rotary.

Helped with Homeschool Tinker meetup event

Trained Stacey on the VR equipment

Assisted with Adult VR

Assisted with creation of spreadsheets for the 2020 budget.

Worked on detailed drawings of the learning lab for the Creative Commons meetings.

Ron Andrews § Melanie Bell

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 2 Mar 2019



MARKETING BOARD REPORT
March 2019

MARKETING HIGHLIGHTS

2019 Authors in Chelsesa Photos/Comment Highlights

“whole family loves this program!”

“Love the high caliber of authors who come to
Chelsea”

“Thank you for bringing in authors. The boy next
to me said “That was great!’™

“l am & "wanna be* author-1t was great!”
“My kids are grown, so | really enjoy a glinepse

into childrew's Lit and seeing the kids and writers
interact.”

Artist in Residence

| With the Artist in Residence {AIR} program on the horizon {4/25-27), a significant portion of the program’s
ATﬁS t marketing efforts were deployed during March. Bookmarks listing all the respective programs were distributed
to over 25 local businesses and organizations including the Chelsea and Dexter Community Forums, Chelsea
Writers Group, and Chelsea High School English students. A press release ran in the local papers and pesonalized
invitations were emailed to strategic partners within the community. A Facebook event was created for each AIR
program with followup posts scheduled. Promotion for these events have been well received, with sixty-five
people attending the kick off event Reading by Poet Douglas Smith and all of the Poetry Critique sessions being
filled by the end of March! Help us continue to promote the two drop in events: Community Conversation (4/25 @7pm} and the

Conversation on the Craft of Writing (4/26 @6:30pm) by sharing the Facebook events with those who you think might be
interested.

IN RESIDENCE

LLES 1. RODRIGUET

Midwest therag Walk

.y :-._-:.r- GALS MIDWEST LITERARY WALK' _ Qur third author has been announced! Joining this year's stellar
S : 5 line up is Anissa Gray, Emmy and duPont-Columbia award-
winning journalist and debut novelist. Her first novel, The Care
and Feeding of Ravenously Hungry Girls, debuted in 2019 to
wide critical acclaim, and was a 2019 LibraryReads pick for
spring and an Indie Next pick.

Promotions for the 2019 Walk went into full gear during March

) . as we worked with our media partners Literati Books {recently
awared 2019 Publishers Weekly Bookstore of the Year), ChelseaMich com, and Detroit Public TV to spread the word about this
year’s event! Through their extended reach, we are able to engage tens of thousands more potential walkers! Subsequently,
attracting participants from outside our community not only allows us to attract noteworthy and influential authors to our event but
also helps to bring additional foot-traffic to our local businesses. As we get closer to the event, WDET will further that reach with
interviews of our authors, thanks to MLW committee member Rich Fahle. To date, the 2019 Midwest Lit Walk has grabbed the
attention of Pure Micigan, Destination Ann Arbor, and U of M English Language Institute.

As a programming partner, Serendipity Books has been indespensible in providing CDL access to the Chelsea area literary groups to
promote the upcoming Walk. Nine other local businesses have also been engaged to offer day of event discounts to all MLW
participants. Watch for ads on Chelsea Update and in our two local print newsletters in the weeks leading up to the event. And
remember — word of mouth is one of our most effective forms of promotion — so wear your MLW button proudly!



MARKETING BOARD REPORT
i March 2019

CDL Non-Resident Business Card

You might not know this, but working in Chelsea has it's perks! Employees of local businesses are '::“..;.::?;2:.,
eligible for a CDL library card! To help promote this message, | have been working with Terri Lancaster, yousdon e
Head of Circulation to create an awareness campalgn. We are currently defining a list of local businesses !
who are eligible so that Terrl can meet with them to distribute a packet containing: an introductory
letter, an informational poster for their staff room, a pre-drafted letter template to confirm a worker’s

employment, and library application forms. Look for this campaign to roll out in the coming months.

Summer Newsletter

We have some exciting things in store for our 2019 Summer newsletter! In addition to information about all the wonderful Programs
we'll be offering this summer, we’ll be showcasing South Meadows Elementary 3™ grade students’ artwork on the front and back
covers, highlighting three more patrons’ stories, and introducing CDL Insider tips to help residents get the most out of their library!

From Virginia Krueger, Marketing Assistant
In addition to helping promote our upcoming major programs through our social media channels, | assisted in the promeotion of Food
for Fines; TLN community discounts for the Detroit Red Wings, 313 Presents Theater events, and Emagine Theatres; as well as Walk
to School Wednesdays and the Monthly Mystery gift. Our weekly eNews editions expanded in March to include an additional
weekly edition specifically targeted at those interested in our annual Midwest Literary Walk. While the content sometimes overlaps,
the layout, timing, and audience varies. Open rates for the CDL eNews continue to be about 30%, while the more directed Midwest
Literary Walk eNews has an open rate of nearly 50%. Social Media engagement increased during the month of March and has been
overwhelmingly positive. It is a great channel for posting notices and event reminders, as well as keeping our
audience engaged in CDL's day-to-day happenings.

Monthly Mystery Giveaway: Two months in and our mystery giveaway is gaining ground! Our March giveaway
received 199 entries] We are so appreciative of the generosity of our anonymous donor and our kids are
thrilled to have another reason to visit the library! Congratulations to Vivian, who won a collection of Dr. Seuss
books and an adorable plush fish. Make sure to stop by in April to see what new giveaway is on display!

MISCELLANEQUS MARKETING ACTIVITIES

¢ Updated CDL Library Card brochure with changes due to implementation of new ILS system

e Printed and installed new building banner due to wind damage

* Submitted entries for 2018 PR Xchange Awards Competition, which recognizes the very best individual pieces of public
relations materials produced by libraries.

¢  Updated CDL website staff page with photo of Stacey Comfort and contact button

e Created roaming signs for Stacey Comfort

®  Worked with Barb Locks and Chelsea-Shimizu Sister Cities organization to create display in CDL front lobby case to
showcase the culture of our sister city. We also welcomed Shimizu students to the library and gave them a tour. Photos of
the visit were shared on Facebook.

»  Worked with Washtenaw County Farm Bureau to display small exhibit in lobby for Farm Bureau Ag Week

s Corresponded with Pam Byrnes, rep for Chelsea Community Forum, to help promote this year’s Artist in Resident program
Community Conversation with Luis J. Rodriguez.

e  Met with Crystal Scott to discuss partnering with Chelsea Area Festivals and Events for the Chelsea Summer Festival Art
Market and Sculpture Walk.

Respectfully submitted,
Patty Roberts
Head of Marketing



Popular Children's Authors to Appear at
IOth Annual Authors in Chelsea Event

By Keegan Sulecki
Beginning  Tues-
day, March 12, Chel-
sca District Library
{CDL) will present the
10th annual Authors
trinChelsed {(AIC) . This
two-day event, [ea-
turing nationally-rec-
ognized children’s
authors, includes as-
semblies and  work-
shops for more than
1,000 first through
sixth grade Chelsea
students along  with
an oppartunity for the
public to meet all three
authors in an evening
cvent. In celebrating
its 10th anniversary,
AIC will have brought
thirty-one  notewor-
thy authors to Chel-
itsea who have.in turn
inspired about 10,000

students with the pow-
er of writing.
Working with

North Creck Elemen-
tary students this year
is Edgar Award-win-
ning author, Dori

Hillestad Butler. But-
ler's works include
three popular series:
The Buddy Files, The
Haunted Library, and
King & Koyla. New-
berry Honor Medal
winner Cynthia Lord
will be visiting third
through fifth graders
at South Meadows Ele-
mentary. She is the au-
ther of The Shelter Pet
Squad series as well as
Rules , Half a Chance
, and A Handful of
Stars to name a few.
Beach Middle School
sixth grade students
will have the opportu-
nity to work with Scott
ODell  Award-win-
ning author of Trou-
ble Don't Last , Shelley
Pearsall. Two of her
other novels, All of the
Above and The Sev-
enth Most Important
Thing are ALA Nota-
ble Books.

Students in cach
school have been pro-
vided with more than

300 copies of their vis-
iting author’s baoks,

‘These books allow
students and teachers
to prepare for each
author's visit and will
become a permanent
part of their classroom
libraries. The pur-
chase of these books
was made possible
through a grant from
the Chelsea Education
Foundation and sup-
port from the Friends
of the Chelsea District
Library. Each authors’
books are also avail-
able for checkout at
CDL.

In addition to
their time in the class-
rooms, this year's
distinguished  guests
will be featured at An
Evening with the Au-
thors, which is open to
the public and free of
charge. The event will
take place on Tuesday,
March 12 at 6:30pm
in the Washington
Street Education Cen-

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

[ 7

- e ET—

Chelsea Guardian

ter boardroom locat-
ed at 500 Washing-
ton Street, Chelsea,
ML Don't miss this
exclusive  opportu-
nity to hear cach au-
thor share their jour-
ney inlo the world of
writing, participate in
Q&A sessions, and get
your books personally
signed by the avthors.
Books will be available
for purchase courtesy
of Just Imagine. The
first 20 families to ar-
rive will also receive a
free boak!

For further in-
formation about the
Authors in  Chelsea

program, please visit
chelseadistrictlibrary.
org/authors-in- chcl-
seaf,

About Us: Chelscn
District Library is a
not for profit organi-
zation whose mission
is engage, inspire, and
equip through evolv-
ing services and re-
sources. The Library
currently serves 15,010
residents in the Chel-
sea area including the
City of Chelsea plus
Dexter, Lima, Lyndon
and Sylvan townships.
More than 16,000 in-
dividuals visit the Li-
brary each month. For
more information visit
chelseadistrictlibrary.
org.

About;

Education

Chelsea
Founda-

March 12

| 6:30-8pm
WSEC | Board Room
All Ages

Dori Hillestad Butler
«Shelley Pearsall
-Cynthla Lord

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
chelseadistrictlibrary.org

tion: The Chelsea Ed-
ucation  Foundation
provides funding for o
wide spectrum of ed-
ucational activities to
benefit the residents
of Chelsea, Michigan.
A non-profit, tax-ex-
empt  organization,
friends and support-
ers arganized CEF in
1990 to provide a link
between school, busi-
ness, and communi-
ty to help strengthen
Chelsea's future.
About: Friends of

Chelsea District Li-
brary: The mission of
the Friends of Chel-
sea District Library is
to provide financial
assistance for special
Library programs, and
to supplement materi-
als and equipment; to
increase the visibility
of the Library in the
community; provide
volunteer aid to the
Libtary; and to recog-
nize Library staff an-
nually.

March 1, 2019

—

e e wa



Dexte

By Lonnie Hukman, Lk

r's Necessary Power Outage

Dexter homeowners snd put Saturday informing city  reasans and power needs. inside the substation to tha work,” Berris ssid. not chosas to have the
busineases had their power  resldents. it had to be fixed. remove the cld transformer Dexter City Manager power off during the night.
switched off for around aix DTE spokeswoman Bettin said hot attending  and install the new one,” Courtney Nichola sald ‘This would mean ail street
hours Saturday, March 18, Randl Berris said one 1o the repalr right away Berris sald by email. the city got the word out lights ane traffic signals
while repairs were done of the transformers at. could have led to & worse In addition to nddressing that afternoon {Saturday, would be out, creating
by energy provider, DTE the substatjon serving situation, such as a fre a needed fx, Berris sald, March 16} using itz the potential for issues on
Energy. Dexter failed and had to or pawer being out for an “We took the oppertunity cati hod: the -} and {ndark

Both city of Dexater and be replaced. There are even & longer duration of alse to upgrade the within about 20 mk of ighborhoods. Anoth
DTE officials said it was two transformers st the " tme, transfoemer to one with belng noufied by DTE. question is why the work
due o an emergency repair  Jocation, and one had “It's a very the newest technology. In an email message couldn't bave been done
needed to the substation been carrying the load, complicated job to It wiil be able to carry the aftermoon of Monday; during the week. Having
Jocsted on Second Street. but afier an alarm and replace a 100,000-pound increased Joad and March 18, the city sald the power out duting the
‘I'his repair reguired the visual jnspection of the transformer, and the support future growth and the problem with the weck impacts even mose
power to be out, according  failing transformer It waa outage wos 14 L) je devel in i s di éred  bush and would also
1o the eimall alert that went  determined that, for safety the crews could work safely  Bewter” during an inspection that require the closure af

———— Bi—— . v oo ——— - It wan such an emergency  was done on Saturday schoals.”
- - that the notice of the merning. “The clty understands the
CDL Artist In Residence outage wentoutJusthours  Thecitysakd, Though  frustration of our residents
before. this waa an and busk cwners due
Luis J. Rodriguez Highlights The Power Of Art And Words oy ow that the Sk that mecdid To Lo 15 this pitage” the clry's
To Transform Lives outage on Saturday was done mmediately, the City  emaill sald. *Unfortunately,
From Patty Roberts frustradog for customers,  did u‘oelve acouple of as with any provider of

The Chelsea District wet, burning night and day,  to Rodrigues in sdvance. 'M. = e " we would ike 1o S easential ""i“." ificult

Library (CDL) is hanmted  could ever begin to offer.”  “To sign up, receive a P LoD (3 L need
Cary - ! . an emergency sltuation, we  why the work couldn't be to be mada to preserve
to host Luls Radriguez e et tme slot, and for detalled o 10" it (0 complete done stnight DTE would  the long-term functionality

an this year's Artist in of severa) acclalmed imstructions on submissions N et
Resldence. Rodriguer Is colloctions of poetry. He ip) T m‘;‘m""

an awardainning poet, earned a Hispanic Hetitage  biostore@Pgmall com, that DTE did not
memaoirist, youth and Award for Lj and Rodri has fectured L ki deeiaien
arts sdvocate, community ‘was named ane of the and led workshops on social tightly but did sc
activist, and former Los 50 leaders worldwide Justice, youth development, o b STt £
Angeles Poet L 4 d "Unsung H: of the i jve power of vmxlh“mm

Druting his April 25-27 Compassion” by the Dalaj the wrts, gang intervention I blem in
residency, Rodriguer will Lama. and prevention, substance the ,“:2 -
work with local pocts and Rodriguez’s visit is paet abuse and prevention, and Power w-enl back
anpiring authors, spend ol the Librury’s efforts masa Incarceration. onat®pm. ora
aday i iv 1o provide opp itl He will guide sttendees justaf y 1 for
writing students st Cheluea  for sell-expression n a conversation to the impacted srea
High School, facilitate a. and connection to the jdentify our community's A3 of Monday, .
community conversstion, larger world. Aa a young challenges and strecgths March 18, th '“l
and be a featured authorat  man, Rodriguez found and examine and lmlahr;emd
the I1th Annual Midwest redemptlon thiough artand  workable solutions st 7 DTE woskera at the
Literary Watk on April 27. clatms that books saved p.m., Aprll 25. Discusslon substation doing
His visit Is made poiaibis him trom a lile of viclence, topics will ba generated by wark, but .
threugh the generous prison, and drugs. Today, the audience: The public was still “l and they
support of the Chelsea his work ia testament to s invited to foin in this eTE tod to
Comumunity Foundation and  the power of words in civic conversation, which mmpl:“w; Ith: e repaic
the Frieads of CDL. evoke positive change takes place in the Librarys wmlmh

Rodrigues s beat known on & personal level and McHKune Room and is free
for his natonal b 1l hrough iti of charge.

Always Running: La Vida In a Community Poelry Rodriguez will spend the
Loca, Gang Days in Critique Program on day at Chelsea High Schos!

LA, Thin vivid memaolr Thursday, April 25, working in the clansroom
explores gang life and Rodrigue: will lead with creative writing
cautions againat the death wtitera on a journey of students on Apeil 26. He
and destruction that haunts  selfdiscovery and self- ‘will share his siory with
its participants. Writing in expresaion. Chalses area teens and work Intensbeely
tho New York Times Bock  poets are invited to have with them on their writing.

Review, Gary Soto said, their work eritiqued by He is uniquely tuned

“Rodrigues’s account of

his coming of age Is vivid,
raw... leree and feariess .
Here's truth no television

Rodtigues in 30-minute
lons of 5

into the challenges these
3 facn and will work

feedback at Zou Zou's Cale.
‘Works must be submitted

InghunOoumV
MEMH&.
ln%l::lmu'

= ?
A Annual l?ﬂjigmq ot

LIVE ON-SITE AUCTIO
Saturday, March 23 at 10am

to positively address them
and find creative outlets
theough the power of thelr
words.

Loeal poet Douglas Smith
will facilitate a conversation
with Rodriguez at
6:30 p.m., April 26 at
Serendipity Booka, 113
Weat Middle Street,
Chaises. Rodriguas will
share insights on the toois
and technlques of writing
and take questions at this
uprclose and personal i
event. Thia program. is
open to the public and frea
of charge. (Cateh Douglas

of literature, he will talk
about his work snd share
his compelling story with
the community. For more
information on the Walk,
visit midwestliterarywalk.
org.

CDL s especialiy
grateful foc the support af

L

PRESENTED BY...

low LAKESIDE

KELLER.Y L IAMS RFAITY

Dan Houy B,

*2 Bedroom
=2 Baths
=2 Car Attached Garage

=Full Basement with
egress windows and
plumbing for bathroom

=Hardwood Floors

:

T i

e Fos
- Zisted Y

“The Sun Thmes News « 7346488817 » March 20,2018 + Page 5 SN



Details revealed for 2019 Midwest Literary Walk

AN SN SR BN AR MM ED SN AT BN BN S EL GE e e Gy S WD BN SN S NS ED BN EE ES AN GF OGN BN SN A am wm km wr ED BN R BB

[ chelseaupdate.com/details-revealed-for-2019-midwest-literary-walk/

March 26, 2019

w*“” 11TH ANI IL""‘mwss*r LITERARY WALK.
APR Lr-*zg,q 'rowu HE sen it

~ SATUF Dﬂ\".

(Chelsea Update would like to thank Shannon Powers for the
information in this story.)

Chelsea District Library (CDL) is thrilled to announce the 2019 Midwest
Literary Walk lineup featuring authors Min Jin Lee, Luis J. Rodriguez,
and Anissa Gray.

For the past 10 years, this unique literary event has showcased more than
60 award-winning authors and poets at historic venues throughout
downtown Chelsea.

This year’s event is no exception as it features a New York Times best-
selling author, a former Los Angeles Poet Laureate, and an Emmy award
winning journalist turned debut novelist. The eleventh annual Walk takes
place 1-5 p.m., Saturday, April 27. It includes author talks, book signings,
and is free and open to the public.



At 1 p.m. New York Times best-selling author Min Jin Lee opens the Walk
at Main Street Church, 320 N. Main St. Lee’s book Pachinko was a National
Book Award Finalist, New York Times 10 Best Books of 2017, and was
recently picked up as a TV series by Apple. A gripping, multi-generational
novel, Pachinko tells the story of a Korean family living in Japan during the
Japanese occupation of Korea. They struggle through war and prejudice, all
the while experiencing life's joys, friendships, and heartbreaks.

unning=—
LUIS ). RODRIBUEZ =N

WL I o ==

Luis J. Rodriguez continues the Walk at 2:30 p.m. at the historic Chelsea
Depot, 125 Jackson St. Rodriguez is an award-winning poet, memoirist,
and activist, and his national bestselling memoir, Always Running: La Vida
Loca, Gang Days in L.A. was a New York Times notable book and recipient
of the Carl Sandburg Literary Award. This memoir is an honest look at gang
life and a cautionary tale against its consequences. Rodriguez’s
participation in this year's Midwest Literary Walk is made possible through
the generous support of the Chelsea Community Foundation.

The final author session begins at 4 p.m. at Chelsea First Congregational
Church, 121 E. Middle St., and will feature debut novelist Anissa Gray.
Gray, a Michigan native, is an Emmy and duPont-Columbia award-winning
journalist for CNN Worldwide. Her debut novel, The Care and Feeding of



Ravenously Hungry Girls was released in February. This engrossing novel
centers around a Michigan-based family of three sisters, the eldest of which
is mysteriously arrested. Secrets and lies test familial loyalty and love.

Books will be available for purchase at each location courtesy of Literati
Bookstore and time will be reserved for book signings following each author
session.

On the day of the event, Midwest Literary Walk participants may also take
advantage of a plethora of business discounts from local restaurants and
shops before and after the walk. For more information about this year's
Midwest Literary Walk and local business discounts offered on the day of
the event, visit www.midwestliterarywalk.org.

This year's event is sponsored by the Friends of Chelsea District Library
and the Chelsea Community Foundation, and in partnership with Literati
Bookstore, Detroit Public TV, WDET, Astral Road Media,
ChelseaMich.com, and Serendipity Books.






Circulation Supervisor’s Report
February 2019

Circulation — 22,779 or 4% higher than last February;
41,171 YTD or even with last year.

Patron Count- 11,567 for February;
23,469 Year to Date.
** Does not include offsite programs.

Circulation by township- for February —
o Dexter = 10% of total transactions
Lima = 12% of transactions
Lyndon = 13% of transactions
Sylvan = 16% of transactions
Chelsea = 31% of transactions

000

February Circulation: 65% were items from Chelsea and 35% were inter-loaned items.

Automated phone renewals in February- 20, Self-check was 9% of items checked out in
February; Overdrive = 2129 in February; RBDigital = 327 in February; Hoopla =238 in
February.

Registrations for February— 59 new cards; 8300 total card holders
*Dexter = 902 cards; Lima = 798 cards; Lyndon = 1023 cards

*Silvan = 1135 cards; Chelsea = 2502 cards; Nonresident = 563 cards

Circulation Activities:

We received 5 to 14 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 155 in February.

CDL was closed on February 18" for President’s Day and we opened at noon on February 6% &
12t due to the weather.

Hotspot holds for February: Sprint 5; Verizon 7; AT&T 5.

Mandy celebrated her 1st work anniversary in February.

The February TLN reports on the number of our registered patrons have conflicting numbers. I
have notified them of the errors and they are looking at the problem. I will update the February
cards by entity and % of transactions when this happens.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



'S PEOJUMOD Ppe 0} UMOpYEaJq 8y 196 o)

ABm OU S18J3Y) 'S#

NoyJayo |enjoe aJe esey)

___Bouels uisishs mou 3ouls BUOP 10u Gnueep NI -

T IO0ST Aol BeE
. e i St b ol it el i 1L

_ _ %ooL £269 | z9ca | ziv8 | 6o96 | voz6 | 2es6 | zvoe | 1686 | ooss | EL001 ” £896 sjejol
| [ oo zsr | zer | o5t | sse | wwe | ver | o4z | vze | Gz | zze | sewo
= = %k 06 £ o e (74 8z 62 | 9z | 51 _ _ | yisseu
|  lme 625 i6¢ | 892 | ¥z | €€ | zee | aE 9E€ | GBE | Mi¥ | EZk | iZk |OOLSIEM
S | %€ 6 g0b | 2L | 0t | 01k | BLL | zz BLL | bbb 6bL | 0L | £9L | uosmys
| e [ o ee ¥ L 0 l 9 9 9 | L | 8 | 8 | 19 | wopeay
| | R g =] €9¢ | 609 | 5/5 | se9 | 59 | 69 Ob9 | #b. | 206 | 096 | L6 | SeyuoN

| %8S | it [ o1 [ i l _ _ |
PUDAID %001 | %2l b6 [  vaLy 2082 | 900¢ | oroe | 29sc | zisc | BESE | 6OKE __%mm. §91E | #BIE “ 020£ | 194DAND
| uenAs %00, | %6S €E€8Z %9l  9EST SELL | 92blL | Zikk | 1pOL | [00L | 2994 | £694 | 98/4 | 008L | 228k | kit | ueaihs
uopuk %001 %LS  0ZLZ %el  [cv6L €201 | sseL | 2oes | 229k | 9vGh | GES4 | BESL | 6451 | 1961 | £/90 | S09i | uopuky
| ewn%ys | %6s 6061 %el  (8i8L 86L | co6 | 066 | 60i4 | 60i | €6LL | 9514 | wiLL | B91L | 9LLL | ¥ELL | ewr]
| exeq %zy %Ly |¥092 SivL (206 | Lot | 280+ | OfTr | Sezi | tiZi | 902k | ZZEL | [6ik | @SEi | 9izi | Jexeg
| ! loLos) 018'sL 09£9 | £5// | /687 | v06 | 60L6 | £806 | 2006 [ri6 | 8688 | ELL6 | 808 Iousigl

; ‘dod Az jo % 3siBay  -dod sueiy [g-083) | 6oz | ewoz | 2t0z | o0z | Gi0z | #102 | €LOZ | 2L0Z | LL02 | 0L0Z_ 600Z

dod | os0zoeq | |

0% |D0oK3S _ | _
| 01% suest ] S48D|0H pJes) BESm_wou

=t ! ‘waysAs Jaynditod mau Joj dn ues|d eseqejep uoned 0} Bnp |E10] PULLY JBPIoY pied Ul wmca:w_
=139 1e BupueaBoud Joopino sepnjou) JUnoo J00p |BJOL 9L 2z 1L Ll I 8¢ J s{2)0]

BL0Z AIEnuer uo aall Juam JaIUng ajdoad uawaae dey ] m I ”-
| = el L | |eseesoujy ‘Bay _ . Lo | _ w | J8quiaseg
SeL'll " = | — eBeieae Ajpuop ] Z | B 0 _ | JOGWIANON
. BOPEZ | - 1elolL _ | o | | | . | 18qopg
- - 1 ijnm i | o _ | S o R | | _ | [4equiaidas
= 1 | | ‘AON ] | | | | 1snbny
5 | | | . PO £ | 0 . _ | Anr
_ ! 1. | ideg | | T | aunr
| “ _ | isnBny [ 0 _ | _ Kepw
_ " _ Anp 3 |y o | I | | | Judy
N i _ aunp L , 0 | | | | | Yolew
= = fen| ¢ L ] % 2 | tz69 | 6§ I o i [0 15 | Kengey
m | “  ldy| B L b EL__| oe |soes | 6L s 0 6 59 Arenuep

o | B et | P | e e | | | yen | | | _ IBjOL  tuop | “ _

1951, | 8¥e | 9E¥ | SE¥ 816 | 968 @ €16 | I£§ 'g9Jj UeAlAS UOpUAT| Bw | IXe@ | [BYD PURID  |BJOL | 18O | [00YDS |SeyUON IMNSIg |

206LL | ¥ET ¢ | sey | 6lS | 805 | L5 | €€y | ‘uer Aypedpiunp Aq Il | |

|20l -ung Jes ‘W4 | 'sanyl | 'pepy | senl | UoW | suogensifoy maN 6102 uafiensibey maN Aupuow
6102 Junoy Jooq Ajleq sbelery Areiq 194ns|Q eesjeyd

5 m« fl.lma. f
il 2ot




Circulation Supervisor’s Report
March 2019

Circulation — 25,127 or 1% lower than last March;
71,298 or even with last year.

Patron Count- 13,327 for March;
36,796 Year to Date.
** Does not include offsite programs.

Circulation by township- for March -

o Dexter = 9% of total transactions
Lima = 11% of transactions
Lyndon =13% of transactions
Sylvan = 15% of transactions
Chelsea = 35% of transactions

c00O0

March Circulation: 68% were items from Chelsea and 32% were inter-loaned items.

Automated phone renewals in March- 16, Self-check was 9% of items checked out in March;
Overdrive = 2216 in March; RBDigital = 385 in March; Hoopla = 287 in March.

Registrations for March— 81 new cards; 6867 total card holders
*Dexter = 898 cards; Lima = 793 cards; Lyndon = 1003 cards
*Sylvan = 1131 cards; Chelsea = 2487 cards; Nonresident = 555 cards

Circulation Activities:

We received 4 to 10 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 153 in March.

Hotspot holds for March: Sprint 2; Verizon 5; AT&T 5.

I attended the March TLN Circ Meeting in Waterford. Topics were theft of video games & a
new item type to discourage this behavior, processing damaged items from other libraries and
updating the TLN Circ policies & procedures to reflect our new system and for standalone
libraries to confirm their patrons are in good standing before they are issued a TLN guest card.
I also attended the TLN SASUG (Shared Automation System User Group) meeting on March
28" as CDL hosted the meeting. The topics from our Circ meeting were discussed here also.
The TLN Circ committee cannot make final decisions, so any changes we would like to make
have to be approved at the SASUG meetings. These will be on the agenda in April for more
discussion.

I continue to participate in the “Walk to School Wednesday’s” with Lori, Ron & Amy.
Attended the AIC program at South School with Mrs. Stubbs 3™ grade class and attended the
evening program at the WSEC.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



‘S PROJUMOD PPe O} umopyesuq ay) 186 oy

A OU S1 2JU) 'S# INOYDIYD [enjoe aJe 9sau L

- Ui = —— . %0oF |
10 _ %L ziz
h { - _— .|_gr — _g
| NEW| || e %¥  ¥B9
“ === %€ |lo¥
| i } %e  |l2Z¥y
| B = | &
| %6S
19UDAND %001 | %aEL 6P | %SE 8268
uBAlAS %001 %68  €£82 %G1 2esz
UopuA %00l | %IS 02l %EL  9iZe
BWM %FS | %6S 606} %Ll 916}
18xeQ %ek | %IV 092 %6 0651
0L0SL spLLL
‘dod AInu3 Jo % um_aow._ .nom suell 6L-1eN
dod | 0L0Z92Q
0% |90JW3S .
jol % | sues)

T

.

“109 e BupuweiBoid Joopine sepnau) Junod Joop |ejoL
@10z AJenuep uo 8Al| Jusm JoIUNoo sjdoag EmEmumamlw_..

[ T4AR

962'9¢

L2e'el
L9511
206°LL

el

SvZ | Oy
8vz | 9tv
vEZ | g
‘ung | qes

Ladd

SEY |

SEV
"ud

015
8IS

615
'sanyl

13

I£p | 96V
96E | EIS
| B80S | [z
‘popM | 'sen]

6102 Junag Joog >=un|_ ofelony

asealou) %, ‘Bay
omm._.gu Anpuon
leyol
| "mON
RO
‘ideg

| | snbny

_ Anp
. ~ | sunp
| fepy
Judy
yosRW
a4
“uer

| g8

EEY
‘uon

4989 | €5E8 | ZivB | 680G | #0.6 | 2646 | Zv06 | 1686 | 0086 | €100} ﬁ G896 | s|e0)
IS | 26l | 28+ | OS5t | ISk | whl ¥GL | 91z | #2€ | 62E | &z€ 100
ot 9t £ | 82 a2 i1 92 | Si _ | ¥Isseto
152 892 (il 44 £€E | 268 | gkt 9gE | S9E by | £2k | i2p | oopeEm
0l 44} i1 [1]1] Bi céclh 8Lt irl 6ri | 0si £GL | uoieyg
l L [ Z 9 9 9 L | Bt | BE | 18 |wopsag
Gee 609 GG | 929 | 559 | &#8 o) | ¥rl 206 | 096 | 1.6 So}uoN
| | | |
L8¥Z | S00E | OKOE | 29S€ | 21G€ | BESE | GOFE | s8ee | goic | #BIE | 020E . 184DAnD
LELL | OevL | Zikt | L¥DL | 2001 | 299 | E69L | D8LL | 008! 228k | E¥ii ueajig
E00} | SSCIL | coet | ZEGt | 9pGlL | 6EGE BESE | GlsE | 295) €491 | S09i uopuk]
£64 596 966 | 60K | 60LL | EELL | 9SLL | WZLE | 691 94t | ¥2iE | ewin)
868 LOLL | 480L | OEZE | St2t | tick | 89021 eécl | l6il 8sci nigi J9)xeq
_|the £G// | J£87 | PO06 | 60L6 | £808 2006 | Jpl6 | 8688 ELLE golg oSt
6L0C ) 8loZ | 2i02 | 9102 | cioZ | plO2 EL0E gLz 1102 0102 6002
sJepjoH pied pasaysifay i
woysAs soindiwos mau Joj dn ues|s eseqejep uoned 0} enp [2J01 pueld Jepjoy psey u ebuey
oe | oc | 2t | vz | 68 6L S1e0).
| | 0 | | Jaquwadsg
_ & _ | | JequasoN
i EpL (1] | | 43Q0120
_ 0B | | | Jequiaidag
w1 1 0 _ | { | isnbny
| 0 | . hor
I 0 | [ i sunp
- — 0 -t _ .“. 1 4 hﬂz
“ 0 A | | Iudy
4 8 b e ¢E | 1989 18 € 10 | ] O T | S 2 ) R | L D9 yaen
L 1! L | v | ez |eze0 | e A I 9 1§ | Aengoy
8 L 14 13 S SoE8 61 L 6 9 Alenuer
| | | [BjoL  UOy | | _ | |
UENAS uopukl| Ewpl | JxaQ | |8y Puel9 |0l | JBRQ | 100YIS |SOYUON JOINEIQ| I;
Luedpjung &g j | |
suoenisiBay meN 6L0Z uofiensiBey maN Ajpuol
Areaq 10M51Q Bes|eyD




00bL 688 | Mol Ltsi6e isiel figesgn] =0l £20'c | £692 ﬁnl.._‘.r._‘. | leop
y0Z ETN] 6291 | 8ele 2eq 161 ore seQ
vLl AON c09:i | LL02 AON gl L9y AON
291 PO b9l | LPOZ 00 02z 861 120
8yl ydag 6ESL | L10Z ydeg #92 25t ydag
09l Bny veiL | 0661 Bny oez 26t Bny
ayL Ainp 6591 | vE0Z Aing 6£2 vil Anp
kA aunp 0.5t | 8061 sunp orz gLz aunp
6L few pOSL | £181 Aew 8eg 0.4 few
8. udy 685t | 2502 udy g€ 0Lt udy
rd4 182 Jey £04L | 8902 (9422 Jel £ee L62 cge | Jew 961'89 Z8L el
8e 8€2 qad Lort | 9691 (8212 qo4 774 4} lee qed GLv'29 ¥15 Qa4
%4 #9 uep 2261 | 2881 |8peZ uep 262 081 LO¥ ver 622'69 zeL uer
810z 6L0Z /102 | 8102 | 6102 2102 810z | 6102
(sajaow’sjsnwsyoogojpne ‘syooq-a) {a1snw @ s)ooq ojpne ‘s)yooq-3) (saujzefew-a alepecjumop) sway| pappy 6L0Z
810Z ejdooH 6L0Z 340 3AUPIEAD | 6102 2412 |eyBia 8y €10l Swie)|
suo)aaj0o Ysodep B _E_m_om_w_ ‘o apnou) %@ s4no 1sni Jou *Jno penos Jo ‘pameusl .wm@mcu S|EUB)ELL ||B Juesaidal sainby esal )
*SINMIO Uo{128)10D|
‘aujjuo suop ale e|jdoo R [eNBIQEY ‘eAUPIBAD %0 | ¥sodep B 'gY B QO Um "au| % 'Bay
'SIN0YOBLO |BMOE UO peseq S S|Ul Ak
E¥p'Ee g9s¢e Bay thun
_ %6 YT [ rierse BBELL ol L : . =m,
50802 380
0eeee "AON
£ceee 120
L¥02Z2 "jdeg
£eLre 1snbny
99/02 Anr
§Lo52 aunp
69012 fenw
GGOEe ludy
%01 £8 IE A TAN (1154 %)~ 2EEST L2152 86€ 902 1572 £04 169 828 ¥9L youep
%6 £ g9z |s¥EL 1902 % 96812 64122 g6e 819 LeL 6L ¥SL 596 LLL ‘god
%0t 8. 62 ___|0/2z  |eL2Z %b-  EYEPE Z6EET Zev 8vs GLL 0s8 £06 0S6 16G ‘uer
s;noWyo Aegied sheqg leyoL | seiof ‘W% 8loe 1ejoy), ung  es ‘W4 sINYyL pem  ‘senl  “uop
% 610z | 8L02 6L0Z uopejnayg Ajeg abelaay
Ajuo sINo-308U MUMIS
6102

Aieaqin J01y8)Q eRSEYD



" g06°L
| Jaquadaq
“ | JequisAopn
b ! | | 4eqopQ
. | Jequejdeg
3 il ) .h }snbny
WL, ) _ . Aip
sunp
S——— U——— |‘—| e _ >NE
] o) (== | ludy
899 862’9 | esi's | yomp
€95 Evl's | 006’8 | Asenigey
119 EvL'S 121'6 Aenuep
uasj YInoA Hnpy
SIN0%28YJ [e30] - Juswedeq Aq Uoneinaitd 6102

%¥
%V
%S

lsequessq
liequieAon
| 19qoyQ
| | l1equiedeg
| snBny
Anp
aunp
Aep
Indy
yosep
| Arenugey
| Asenuep

t - + 1

%6€ %LS
%8E %8S
%9E %09

L

uea)

YinoA INpY

abejussied - Juswpedag Aq uopeinang 6102

6L0Z

| A 602'9+ i 818'2 8r6's1 992'c2 | BAY Yium
| _canfe 9598y T 8SV'Ee %29) eve'ly. VL sie30)
e e i 0o
— | —_— ic e } = ' "AON
| | g = e 0 =k 20
_ - erERE . | 0 1 | | "jdeg
. _ 0 1snBny
R | —_— | - L I ;

[ R i ol 0 L ! ) | Anp
_ | 0 | sunp
g [ — - “ I ] [ e ...O _ | few

(ST | SIS 1 . e - | “ S "
=SS | R |0 | i || _ | [Edy
e €2TLL e '990'8 %89 190'2) Lzi'se | yosew
BT €8LL e02'sk %S 588, %89 ves'vl  6Ll'ze | ‘qed
B Zve's 6Ll %ze 08'2 %89 8885l Z66'E2 * -uep

" we)sis - ~n |

seeql | uj aioymAue | eyQ je peoyd jayo je peoijp | 104 18 | : _M: : _ME
eiclpeaiiolifiipensys; _m.“wuw sﬂow _m_u_wa”_ .._H_S_ B g _e.won«m _.au_h_u _o_ﬂmw?ow_o
swey joyd | jpebleyo 19D 30 %
e swe) oyp | swey| |y
| swey jey

6102 Uofie|ndJ|] way|



ACTION
ITEMS







are(q AIe)2109g pieog ‘(9319 suuy
RBuWACPUY TAD Y} pAeAo) M0[o( sucyeuop ) owﬁu_gonu—udw
00°S9P'SE sSUOnEUO( [BI9UDY) [E)0 ],

00°000°%$ 18I0 L qu§
00°000°1$ £56'v88 00b'SLY eas[aY) ul sioyny "punoy -onpg eas[ay)
00°'000°€$ 726’188 1LY B3IS[AYD UL S10YINY 1D Y} JO SPUSLL]
.uow—:_a— mch u—.—« _.-_ h—uno.-—ﬁ 2.1Ie ua-—u BO—OE m-—a_uﬂ:a—u wn—u Ommvo_bro-v_o<

00°S9F°TS (18301 qnS
00°001$ 016°L96 0CI'vLY (uewIan 12qoy Jo AIOWSA U]) pareuSisa(J-UoN IS[puey)) UA[LIR]A] 2 WRI[[IA
00°0S$ 016°L96 0TI'PLY (ueunIzD HaqOY JO AIowdIA] Uf) pajeusisa-uoN faupgen Joyjeay
00°00S$ £76'988 111'%L9 werdo1d Fuipeay] Jowung — Juuweiold Yinox 9G1 "ON ‘98poT 2AlO
00°0S$ 016°L96 VTARZEY (ueuuap Waqoy Jo AlowaA uf) pajeudisag-uoN [[PY2MIA BLIO[D) 29 Uyof
00'0S$ 016°L96 0TI'vLY (ueuuan) HaqOY JO AIOWIA UJ) pajeuB(sa-UuoN Zuaz A
00°001$ 016°L96 0TI'vLY (uBuLIDD L2QOY JO AIOWIA UJ) PaJeuBISa(I-UON  YHOMSP[OH eIneT 2p paiyg
00°0C$ 016°L96 0TI'vLY (ueuLIRD H2qOY Jo AoWsIA Uf) pajeulisa(J-uoN 1apg epa10]
00°SL$ 016°L96 0T1'vLY (weunan 1aqoY Jo AtowaA up) pajeudisa(J-uoN  Disurzpng AN 2% plaeq
00°'SH$ 016°L96 0C1$L9 (ueunan) Haqoy Jo AlowalA uy) pajeusisa(g-uoN U210 AIejAl
00°05$ 016°'L96 0Z1'bLY (reuwiany paqoy Jo AT uf) pajeusisa(J-uoN sedIeA ueaf
00°5T$ 016'L96 0ZI'vLY (rewn1sn Paqoyy Jo A1owdA uf) pajeudisag-uoN uosupIq A[jes 2 pai]
00'051$ 196'+88 AR 7L Fuiunueiford snoo oisnjy pajeudisag  sajeg 0joyq wnequaydIg
00°0ST$ £76'788 1I1¥LY wei3old Suipeay] pwwng — Juwweiord Yo easpy) Jo qni) siuemry]

ouI'] osuddXy

PaIILIISAY UOKIN[0D 006°786
pajrusoy rende) 0067086

pajLysay ywwdinby 006°L96
PajOLYSay Suunueidold 006°'$88

PARLISAY [euonouwiodd 006'088

- auy'] owiodu]

398png A 6107 23 03 saduryd pue suopeuop yaepy 3dasoy

19y0ed preod 610T ‘91 [Hdy
399Y§ Jo8 pieoyg AreaqI]

§a9isnl], Jo preog
Are1qiT 1olsi( vaspayD

T# W) Uondy



'y

b 1
e -

|
TS TS 7 (11

B
R S
g dim 1w ‘I"Tﬂ'f'

A =i ERRRIS

1 ten g (e

Wy,
gonr
ot
1 | dhigh
) -
s

|JL

it
-

r
- Ty -
3 -

>

i il
1 SRS

I
|

Wl I:i

i

il

I
P'”

'mwr”
|
AN
L]

l.U
i

il
il
|
e
skt
|
T
|
|
e

ll
i
Il
Il

I

s
;

Wi
il
il

g




Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
April 16, 2019 Meeting

FY 2020 Budget Development Calendar

Background:
The 2020 budget development process will be starting soon and the board reviews the calendar

for this process. The time line is guided by the fact that we have to submit our L-4029 form to
the townships, city, & county by September 18",

Action:
The Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees approves the 2020 budget development calendar.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date



b
i
It e

tn

i

If
|
II||

————

'
il

I

|
I\l

|
At

il

||r




Chelsea District Library

Budget Development Calendar

For FY 2020

Dates to be confirmed by Director & Treasurer

Activity 2020 Budget Year
(Dates in 2019)
et Budget Preparation Calendar Week of March 4t

Meet with board treasurer

||Review Budget Process with Board

|March 19t Board Meeting

Staff Prepare Budget Materials

March 26" (Pre-Budget)
April 301
May 7th
ay 14%
May 215t
May 28t

Director

Qualifying Statement filed with State Treasury Dept. byAfter audit approval & filed

ith state by auditor

First Presentation to the Finance Committee

June 4t

Second Presentation to the Finance Committee

June 11

Full Board to Discuss Hearing Notice

June 18" Board Meeting

Third Presentation to the Finance Committee

June 25% -If Needed

Distribute Budget Materials to Board

July 16 Board Meeting

Board Action to Approve Hearing Notice and

Hearing Date

Uuly 16™ Board meeting

Submit Hearing Notice to The Sun Times News

July 17* Deadline
[Wednesday]

IAnnounce Budget Hearing Published in
The Sun Times News

July 24" Publication Date
[Wednesday]

Put Budget Out for Public Inspection July 24t

"Budget Hearing August 20" Board Meeting

Budget Approval September 17" Board
Meeting

Levy Amount Approval

Turn in Form L-4029 (Levy amount) to County
and Township Clerks

September 18t Key
Deadline

Budget Takes Effect

January 1%t, 2020

Page 1 of 2

04/10/19



Page 2 of 2 04/10/19



Action Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
April 16, 2019 Meeting

Budget Adjustment

Discussion:
Income line 674.112 and expenditure line 884.962 both need to be reduced by $1,000, due to half of the $2,000
Kunkel/Cox donation already being included in the budget.

674.112 - reduce from $6,000 to $5,000
884.962 — reduce from $5,000 to $4,000

Action:
That the Board approves this adjustment to the 2019 budget.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date



| ugh { |;'rh“:r|||_;:-.|||_ .

L3
. 'I' |:|‘I- : tﬁi-'ll :'“m Ir .
T PR, iR

: ——]

p
II"II1|
il

I | I |||‘I |
i

|
||"'||
il iy
ulll
nHHRE

|
Il
I
IJII||"| || |

I ||| !
i
ML
il

I I|||||||h|.1 |




Action Item #4

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
April 16, 2019 Meeting

Resolution to Approve and Certify Millage Proposal

Background:
The library’s current operating millage expires December, 2019, and the ballot initiative to

extend the existing operating millage rates will take place in August. The millage proposal and
ballot language of said proposal will need the board’s approval.

Action:
The Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees approves the Resolution to Approve and Certify
the Millage Proposal.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date



bl

| ""m

i

it 41




LIBRARY BOARD
CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

RESOLUTION SUBMITTING MILLAGE PROPOSAL

At a regular meeting of the Library Board of the Chelsea District Library, County of
Washtenaw, State of Michigan, held in the District Library on April 16, 2019 at p.m.,
prevailing Eastern Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by and
supported by :

WHEREAS, the Chelsea District Library (the “District Library”) is a District Library
subject to the provisions of the District Library Establishment Act, 1989 PA 24, (“DLEA”); and

WHEREAS, the Library Board of the District Library (“Library Board”) determines that
it is in the best interests and welfare of the District Library and its residents that revenue be
authorized for district library purposes; therefore, the District Library has determined to request
that voters of the District Library renew the previously authorized millage rate of 1.923 1mills
that expires in 2019, subject to the applicable Headlee rollbacks, for ten (10) years, beginning
with the 2020 levy; and

WHEREAS, the Library Board determines that it is in the best interests of the District
Library that such millage election be held at an election to be held in the district on August 6,
2019.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Library Board approves and certifies that the proposition shown on attached
Exhibit A shall be submitted to a vote of the qualified electors of the Chelsea District Library,
County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan at an election to be held on Tuesday, August 6, 2019.

2. The Secretary of the Library Board (“Secretary”) is hereby directed to file a
certified copy of this resolution with the Washtenaw County Clerk (“County Clerk™) or other
entity that is legally responsible for receiving this resolution in the manner required by law.

3. The Secretary is directed to request that the County Clerk publish notice of the
close of registration in the manner required by law. The District Library Establishment Act
requires that the notice of close of registration contain the ballot language of the proposal
attached as Exhibit A to this Resolution.

4, The Secretary is directed to request the County Clerk publish notice of the
election in the manner required by law.



53 The Secretary shall work with the County Clerk to have prepared and printed, as
provided by law, separate ballots for submitting said propositions, which ballots shall be in
substantially the same form shown on Exhibit A, or said propositions shall be stated as separate
propositions on the voting machines.

6. The President of the Library Board is authorized to make any non-substantive
changes to the proposed ballot language or notices authorized by this Resolution if changes are
requested by the County Clerk or other person or entity authorized by law and said changes
comply with the Michigan Election law and are consistent with the law governing district
libraries.

7. The Treasurer of the Library Board is hereby directed to pay, to the extent
required by law, the costs of conducting the election required by this Resolution and by law.

8. All resolutions and parts of resolutions that are in conflict with the provisions of
this Resolution are rescinded.

AYES: Members:

NAYS: Members:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW )

I, the Secretary of the Library Board of the Chelsea District Library, hereby certify that
the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Library Board of the
Chelsea District Library, County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan, at a regular meeting held on
April 15, 2019, and that said meeting was conducted and public notice of said meeting was given
pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being Act 267, Public Acts of
Michigan, 1976, as amended, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have
been made available as required by said Open Meetings Act.

Library Board Secretary



EXHIBIT A

Library Millage Renewal

Shall the Chelsea District Library, County of Washtenaw, be
authorized to levy an amount not to exceed 1.9231 mills (8§ 1.9231
on each $1,000 of taxable value), which is a renewal of the millage
rate that expires in 2019, against all taxable property within the
Chelsea District Library district for a period of ten (10) years, 2020
to 2029, inclusive, for the purpose of providing funds for all
district library purposes authorized by law? The estimate of the
revenue the Chelsea District Library will collect in the first year of
levy (2020) if the millage is approved and levied by the Library is
approximately $1,791,000. A portion of the revenue collected may
be subject to capture by the Washtenaw County Brownfield
Redevelopment Authority.

Yes
No

21969:00001:4126338-1



PSR (P T
- ‘r LT A 'R '
Pk J,r*,:.;.ﬂ,'.. ) gy

? o
. - '-_ I

'||
il
|u‘|||_
||||'

't

ik

¥ B
F

il
i
Ill

i
iy
||._;

i
JI iml
|||| .

il

I

kIl

]
I
|
i

I [

1M |

A1
LaE)

3
"H‘

5

il T
i
i
iy
Y
p
i

il
| I“
|
i
1
el

| sl

L
A

e 4
1

! | Illl!llll 10|
o




DISCUSSION
ITEMS




I
| ——=F&

g

It
i

MR




Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
April 16, 2019 Meeting

Millage

Background:
The library’s current operating millage expires December, 2019, and the board has asked that the

millage be an ongoing discussion item as we move toward that all-important campaign.



il

u_

i LI
i

.IN

o
|
I 1l
E

it
Rl




Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
April 16, 2019 Meeting

2018 Audit Approval

Discussion:

The Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees must approve the presented 2018 Audit
performed by Maner Costerisan, which was presented by Jordan Smith at this meeting.
This item will move to Action in May.



|

I

MM

T8

[




COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES




_IL____P "ol |

I

d

==

_ _Lq I__

J__

1R
i, 8

il ________ _____E_.__

_ __ Akl
I

i i__ " . _____.__._

i I ____ it
Wy

i Ai__ { Vg

________:

il ___::T_




Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2019 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 15, 2019
2.0 =0 o @ o o
82 22| 32| & | 58
EQE OE| sE| SE | £E
HEBHE IR
8PP0 oo 3] 3) 20
TJ Helfferich ) X Chair
Anne Merkel Chair X
Gary Munce X Chair X
Elizabeth Sensoli X Chair
Charlie Taylor X X
Susan Lackey X X
Jan Carr X Chair
Anne Merkel 1-15-19
Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date




g

R TEES Dl

|

M
I




